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U3t FanesUszinalng S79m Wy1Tw) warLdsmeey  Singer Thailand Public Company Limited & Its Subsidiaries
@mmu@’mqummui’m ( AULN ) Highlights of the Consolidated Financial S’ro’remen’rs ( Million Baht )
U 'J‘Lm 31 §UAN ( as af December 31 )

2548 2547 2546
3 2005 2004 2003
el lMnNnIsneLasAenILrELE / Total sales & Interest from installment sales 4,895.89 4,248.38 4,549.01
i’]ﬂ‘lﬁi"mﬁo’rol Revenues 4,915.56 4,285.64 4,576.01
ﬁﬁli‘ﬁuﬁu/@ross Margin 2,069.89 1.879.44 1,957.33
ﬁunu‘]ﬂﬁl/Cos’r of Sales 2,826.00 2,368.94 2,591.68
AldRnelunnsuneuazN1sUFINg/Seling and Administrative Expenses 1,837.61 1,585.86 161317
ls y8/Net Profit 87.97 184.19 240.08
Q%Vl%"Wﬂ('i’JlJ/To’rol Assets 6,240.10 5,280.37 4,404.21
wﬁ“uiw/To’rol liabilities 3.941.57 2,991.20 2,127.96
uBagiialu/Total Shareholder's Equity 2,298.53 2,289.17 2276.25
8797 "MUN19NI9RU/Financial Ratio
2548 2547 2546
2005 2004 2003
ansninls na Garaz)/Net Profit Ratio (%) 1.79 4.30 5.25
gnsuanauuume ugtaru Gaaaz)/Return on Equity (%) 3.83 8.07 10.84
ARINARALILIUAIN UNSNETL Gaeaz)/Return on Assets (%) 1.53 3.80 6.03
797 auuuﬁumamﬂmiﬁf Vlﬁ (ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂ")/DlVldend Pay Out Ratio (%) 30.69 51.31 56.23
%97 ’J‘LWI‘LL UAD aummmnawu (LVl’])/Lloblh’ﬂes Per Equities Ratio 1.71 1.31 0.93
finls quﬁma‘lqu (Un)/Earnings Per Share (Baht) 0.33 0.68 0.89
L‘\iuﬁuwaﬁim}ju (LU)/Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.10 0.35 0.50
yammuiiyArau (Wm/Book value Per Share (Baht) 8.51 8.48 8.43
FNUIUNLNIU / Total Staff (persons) 8,435 8,149 8,069
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The Company have changed its par value from Bath 10 fo Baht 1 since May 10, 2004 [}fq LLW]I 1INTIAL 2548 - ‘E‘IU'J"IV’]H 2548
?’]ﬂ‘lﬁ’a’mﬂ’li“mﬂLlﬁzﬂﬂﬂlﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ Sales & Interest from installment sales
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Revenue for the year ended December 31st, 2005 was
Baht 4,916 million against Baht 4,286 in the previous year
- an increase of 14.7%. Inferest from installment
receivables of Baht 1,403.9 milion was 31.6% higher than
the prior year mainly due to the increase in the number
of motorcycles hire purchase accounts from 69,738 at the
end of 2004 to 119,178 at December 31st, 2005.

Gross Margin increased from Baht 1,917 million in 2004 to
Baht 2,090 million in 2005 due to the higher Product Sales
and higher interest on installment receivables. Gross
Margin was 42.5% of sales revenues compared to 44.7% in
the prior year. Product margin was 6% lower than the previous
year due to the higher contribution of motorcycles, which
generate a lower margin than home appliances.
However, this was partly offset by the higher interest on
installment receivables earned from longer hire purchase
contract duration offered on motorcycles.

Selling & Administration Expenses represented 37.4% of
revenue in the year ending December 31st, 2005 com-
pared to 37.0% in the previous year. In absolute terms,
Selling & Administration expenses were Baht 1,838 million
compared to Baht 1,586 milion in the previous year.
Significant investments were made in the enhancement
of the sales commission scheme and the provision of
canvassing vehicles to all branches. The bad debt
provision also increased by Baht 45 million compared to
2004.

Corporate Tax was 38.2% of income before tfax compared
to 36% in the previous year. The higher tax rate resultfed from
the higher provisioning against installment receivables.

In the year ended December 31st, 2005 the Company
achieved a net after tax profit of Baht 88.0 million
compared to previous year result of Baht 184.2 milion. The
major reasons for the lower profit were as follows:

® Monthly collection average was 83.3% in 2005
compared to 86.8% in 2004 and the resulting higher
arrearage profile required additional debt provisioning of
Baht 45 milion. Collection performance in the South was
significantly impacted by the unrest in the three
southernmost provinces.

® Interest expense was Baht 66.3 million higher in 2005
than the previous year reducing profit after tax by Baht 50
million.  Borrowings were higher to finance the higher
accounts receivable balance generated by the
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continued expansion drive of motorcycle hire purchase
sales with longer contract periods (usually 36 months). The
average inferest rate has also increased from 2.7% in 2004
to 4.0% in 2005.

Due to higher amount of Installment Accounts Receivable
at December 31st, 2005 as a result of the increase of hire
purchase accounts the debt to equity ratio was 1.71
compared to 1.31 in the previous year.

IPU ~ IWN3A 1A
NSSUMSWYOMS

James P. Kelly
Managing Director

e

il 5,

| —

Basic eamings per share in the year ended December 31st, 2005
were Baht 0.33 compared to Baht 0.68 in the previous year.

Weaker collections and deteriorafing asset quality is largely
attributed to a regime of low down payments offered to
customers in the period November 2004 to August 2005.
The weaker customers atfracted during this period have
primarily caused the collections to slow and the loan
default rate fo increase. In September 2005, the down
payment (which now includes the “Smart Care”
insurance) was more than doubled to a minimum of Baht
3.,500. This will improve the collections and reduce defaults
accordingly as the non-performing loans are repossessed.
The higher down payment has also had the effect of
reducing the overall level of sales since September 2005,
but the business written has been of better quality, which
will improve future profitability and cash flow.

Management have also launched several other key
initiatives, which will improve the future quality of hire
purchase receivables, reduce the repossession rate and
facilitate faster resale of repossessed vehicles.

With effect from April 2006 all Motorcycle hire purchase
sales are to be approved centrally and cleared through
the Natfional Credit Bureau. Not only will this help by
identifying certain high risk customers but also will allow
Singer Thailand to “black list” current and historical
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Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj

Chairman of the Board

non-performing loans. This will dramatically improve the
prospect of clearing accounts in arrears as customers and
guarantors will realise the importance of maintaining a
good credit history. In January 2006, Singer Thailand also
enhanced its own infernal “black list” process by
automating this info the information systems to ensure
that poor customers are identified and blocked
simultaneously prior to purchase countrywide.

Effective September 2005, all new motorcycle contracts
include credit default insurance, paid for by the customer
as part of the down payment. The new Singer Call
Centre, established in February 2006, will also be utilized to
capture additional customer data and monitor customer
payments.

New procedures have been infroduced to ensure that
delinquent customer repossessions are processed promptly
and the capacity of the Sena reconditioning center has
been increased thus reducing the time taken to make
repossessed motorcycles available for resale.

The company markets a comprehensive range of
motorcycles, household appliances and sewing machines
through its nationwide distribution network. The Company
is now a leading distributor of motorcycles and distributes
the Suzuki, Yamaha, Tiger and Kawasaki brands nation-
wide. 90% of sales are generated through the Singer easy
credit system. At the end of December 2005 the Company
maintained an active customer base of 391,647 installment
accounts serviced through 258 Shops and 6,780 sales agents.

We would like to express our thanks and appreciation fo
all the employees of Singer Thailand for their continued
loyalty and commitment and also to our shareholders for
their continued support.

PU ~ IWN3A I1Naa
NSSUMSWDOMS

James P. Kelly
Managing Director
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Mr. James Patrick Kelly

Managing Director
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Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda

Director
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Director
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Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok
Director

4/26/06, 10:53 AM

Im!!q'ﬁ:&ﬂ" Ll

el u ATy Tmiun

NITUNIT

Mr. Prateep SaenghiranWathana

Director

a o « a 2
uneps loiWas aanu Ag
NTTUNTT

Mr. Christopher John King
Director



6

Annual Report 2005
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

ACU:WUSHIS

Management

wieenens yyulndaszna

weRy ~ UnisA 1Aaa
Hann1sa 1yl

NFIUNTHAANTT
Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul

Mr. James Patrick Kelly
General Manager

Managing Director

<
Ulel 8y QW’]?’N"I

Uneinal 1aenagy
daruansdhanisnann

unelssiinl u STy imiun
Y o s a Y o 1
Qmu’mmiﬁhﬂmﬁuazmmu Qﬂ’\u’)ﬁlﬂ’li‘ﬂﬂﬂﬂi‘ﬁ’% aumeﬂ,u
Mr. Siam Uralwong

Mr. Viphoch Chiewchan
Marketing Director

Mr. Prateep Saenghiranwathana
Controller & Finance Director Internal Audit Director

wewsde dsznaundlang
fanuenisthendnis uae

WEaRYY  umnay
danwenistheas

Mr. Pornchai Prakobvanichakul

Mr. Apimuk Sanamthong
Credit Director

Sales Director



7

Annual Report 2005

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

S o
WUSHS AN ” unnsa 1Asd
Management  nssumsgaanis

Mr. James Patrick Kelly
Managing Director

ANU:NSSUMISQSOY ©U
Audit Committee

APU:NSSUNMISMKuaAaouinu
Remuneration Committee

ANU:NSSUMS SSM
Nominating Committee

: g
nEme (Note) maamﬁmuﬁ 31

uneesems yyilndnszna
KR U

Vo %

HAnn1valy

Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul

General Manager

e
UWiE 81U QRITNA
fenwianisehenisnann

Mr. Siam Uralwong
Marketing Director

UEDAYN MAETUUN

Mr. Udom ICho’riyonondo
unel 192 a1

Mr. Sara Lamsam
welas Tansnun'

Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok
wees e aaviu Ag’
Mr. Christopher John King

welds densnun’
Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok

a ' s a 2
UeIAT Tmﬂm DAU AN
Mr. Christopher John King
UEDAYN MAETUUN
Udom Chatiyanonda
uneesens Yyulndnszna

9 9 U

Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul

< < 1 o
WALTAANT KAUDUNAAINBAU ﬂi"ﬂ:llﬂi
Rear Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj
UEgAL TREIUUN
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
welas Tansnun'
Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok

a I’ s a 2

UuleAT Tmml'ae @YU AN
Mr. Christopher John King

A 2548 / Resighed on August 31, 2005

- a
wedsend w Sy miun
ganwaniseheliyTuaznistu

Mr.Prateep Saenghiranwathana
Controller&Finance Director

WEaAYY  UmMNas
fanureniseheuns

Mr. Apimuk Sanamthong
Sales Director

o o

- o
uneAnatl ey
fanuanisthansn aumelu

Mr. Viphoch Chiewchan
Infernal Audit Director

UNEINS el ﬂ?“namm‘nna
E\Iﬂ’WU’JEIﬂ'ﬁ‘BJWEIUﬁ‘W’]? ‘LlL‘]I’r]

Mr. Pornchai Prakobvanichakul
Credit Director

1U5281UANINITUNIINGIA DU
Chairman of Audit Committee
NITUNITATI? BU

Member

NTTUNITAMTI? DU

Member

NTTUNITAMTIY DU

Member

ﬂi‘:ﬁ’]uﬂmzﬂii‘uﬂ’ﬁﬁﬁwuﬂﬂl’]Vlm_lLLVI'LL
Chairman of Remuneration Committee
ﬂi‘:ﬁ’]uﬂm:ﬂi‘i‘ﬂmWi‘ﬁ’muﬂﬁ’]mauLL‘V]‘LL
Chairman of Remuneration Committee
nimm?ﬁmummmammu

Member

nimmiﬁmumdﬂmammu

Member

UseaNUANMINITUNIG T990
Chairman of Nominating Committee
NTTUNIT 7991

Member

NTTUNIT 799N

Member

NTTUNIT 7991

Member

1miUﬂ'li‘LLm\‘lmdLll'a’)uVl 11 wqmmﬂu 2548 | Assighed on November 11, 2005
LWNL‘NLLI@’JHV] 1 ﬂllﬂ’TW'uﬁ 2549 | Assigned on February 1, 2006




8

Annual Report 2005

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

Bo
151 Fanesdszimalng andm @)

I’]ZIL_J'EJUI(':?(JI'_]= 0107537000050

AdL Wnoulhed

Lﬁ‘]]‘l?]l 72 27A1T N N IV]i'ﬂllu’]ﬂlJ ‘%u 17
nuuw?tym;q LANUNSN L IALNGEN ﬂi;\‘ILVIWﬂ 10500
Inadwil: 0 2352 4777

Ing 19 : 0 2352 4799

Call Center : Falvadanaiunuan

02 278 8999 viaa InguW3 1800 800 111

www.singerthai.co.th

gsnonan
mneezaldinila, AnsiEiudn,
soAnsEnuBus uazaus nelinisunaneuingy

SoUS:a:10aUNnJB
1 UN9IAL - 31 SUNAY

nUSNUINOHUNE
159 MEnwnguunauausidasuaznasian 4117n

Wasov ouUndB
15 inidua giilee  euldy® 41fin

unan:adau
a o o (%3 o o o as
UTEN qumudfmwaﬂmwa (ﬂ’iZL‘I/'Iﬂ\l‘V]EJ) ANNA

nuoan:1dau

270,000,000 1% (U "1y 270,000,000 U
Ham?{mmﬁﬁua: 1 um)

NUMTTUAT : 270,000,000 LW

Junifuusyhoandeu
28 lquieu 2527

Name
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

Registration No. 0107537000050

Head Office

No.72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,

Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone : 66 2352 4777

Facsimile : 66 2352 4799

Call Center : Hello Singer

02 278 8999 or Toll - Free 1800 800 111

www.singerthai.co.th

Main Business
Hire Purchase of Home Appliance, Sewing Machine,

Motrocycle and Others

Accounting Period

January 1 - December 31

Legal Advisor
Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Limited

External Auditor
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited

Registrar

Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

Registered Capital

Baht 270,000,000 (270,000,000 Ordinary Shares
Par Value Baht 1)

Paid-up Capital : Baht 270,000,000

Listing Date
June 28, 1984
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Risk Factors

Risks that may affect the Company’s opera-
fion can be summarized as follows.

Sales and Marketing Risk

Sales and marketing risk refers to risks relating
fo the Company’s business operations. The Company’s
revenues are derived from the distribution of
consumer durable products and interest received
from leasing and personal loans.

1. Motorcycles, household electrical appliances,
sewing machines and mobile telephones are all highly
competitive market sectors and these products
require constant technological development and
improvement to sustain the product life cycle.
However, since the Company is a distributor, not a
manufacturer, there is no significant business
risk associated with the distribution of these products.
Discontinued or obsolescent products are covered
by means of inventory reserves.

2. Interest received from leasing and per-
sonal loans is based on fixed rates in leasing and
loan contracts in line with competitive market rates.
However, loan interest market rates fluctuate, result-
ing in risks to the capital investment cost that might
be higher than rates stipulated in the leasing or loan
contracts. To reduce such risks, approximately 70% of
the Company’s borrowings are fixed-rate loans for
2-3 year terms in order to match the lease contract
duration.

Account Receivables Risk

Account receivables are considered the heart
of business operatfion as more than 90% of sales are
leasing sales. Therefore, the Company places a very
high emphasis on account receivables. To reduce risks
that may occur from account receivables - delinquent
accounts, non-performing loans and fraud -the Company
has specific procedures to strictly monitor account
receivables. These include credit-scoring procedures,
follow up customer checks and evaluation, product
repossession and legal prosecution in cases of non-
payment. In addition, the Company has established
the (Credit & Risk Department), which is independent
from the collection department to further improve
efficiency. All leasing loans also require either a

guarantor or collateral. Moreover, the Company
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accrues reserves for future losses that may occur
from account receivables as appropriate to the
situation. For example, reserves have been made
against installment receivables in Southern Thailand
as a result of the Tsunami in December 2004 and the

unstable situation in the Southern provinces.

In addition, in order fo reduce risks from
leasing sales of the motorcycles, the Company has
insured new motorcycle hire purchase contracts against
default and product loss from September 2005. The
Company is considering the infroduction of insurance

coverage for other products in future.

Manufacturing Risk

Most products that the Company distributes
are the OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) type.
The Company deals with several manufacturers in
conducting its business. This is to prevent a reliance
on one manufacturer and also increases the
Company’s negotiating power when purchasing
products.

Financial Risk

The company’s operation requires financing from
banks, financial institutions and investment bankers.
Uncertainties arise from conditions in the money and
capital makets in the domestic and intfernational markets.
Therefore, the Company is inevitably affected by changes
that occur in the financial liquidity market and by higher
interest rates. The Company has a policy to borrow from
a portfolio of banks, financial institutions, and investment
bankers in order to mitigate these risks. The interest rates
on loans are both fixed and floating and have been
spread in an appropriate manner. The risks that occur
from exchange rates affect the Company’s operation in
terms of imported goods, which on average do not
exceed 10% of the Company’s gross sale. In addition,
the Company has bought forward contracts on exchange
rates as appropriate to prevent such risks, without any

policy to seek profits from exchange rate speculation.

Regulatory Risk

The leasing business is highly competitive and
the government has emphasized the need for controls
by establishing the Office of the Consumer Protection
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Board (OCBP) fo ensure that leasing business
operators do not take unfair advantage of
consumers. At the same time, the Department of
Business Development under the Ministry of
Commerce is reviewing a new charter for the leasing
business that will state the guiding principles for
setting interest rates, fees for late or non-payment, or
fines for late payment. In addition, there will be a
new law that requires leasing operators to be
responsible for the product liabilities. Therefore, the
Company has established guidelines for its leasing
business, as well as product warranty to align with
the guidelines specified by the government. Also, the
Company has continued to follow news and
information regarding this matter in order to improve
and develop the Company’s operations to conform
The
Company has received Certificates for Labeling,

to the government’s rules and regulations.

Advertising, and Leasing Agreements from the Office
of the Consumer Protection Board (OCBP) on January
21, 2003 confirming that the Company is adhering fo
its guidelines in every respect.

Human Resources Risk

The Company recognizes that its people are
its major asset and that loss of its employees is a
business risk. The Company continuously supports its
employees in terms of training and development to
ensure that they are properly equipped to perform
their tasks in an excellent manner. In 2005, the ‘Singer
Academy’ was established as training and learning
center for all its new and existing employees.

Product Confiscation Risk

Normally, leasing business is subject to risks in
terms of product repossession in the event of
non-payment. Product repossessions decrease sales
revenue and increase inventory levels. However, they
also represent security against customer loans and
are an important part of the Company’s hire purchase
procedures. The resale of repossessed products is a
regular part of the Company’s operations and is
particularly important in the motorcycles business, where
a very large second-hand market exists.
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Electrical Appliances Leasing Business
There are six major domestic players in the
consumer durables leasing business in addition to
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited. They are GE
Capital (Thailand) Company Limited, Mida Asset Public
Company Limited, Cetelem (Thailand) Company
Limited, AEON Thana Sinsap (Thailand) Public Company
Limited and DE Capital Company Limited. In addition
tfo providing leasing services for consumer durables
products, these companies also offer leasing and
hire purchase for various products such as
communication equipment, office equipment,
furniture, motorcycles and musical instruments.
Competitive strategies employed in this sector
include:
- Longer installment terms
- Expansion of the customer base by lowering
the minimum income requirement for loan
considerations or considering the customers’
ability to pay from other income sources other
than their monthly salary
- Expansion of services to cover all up-country
areas, especially in partnership with the
modern trade sector
- Provision of an extended product warranty period
- Shortening the leasing application and
approval time
- Allowing customers to frade in old products for
new products
- Increasing the flexibility of leasing terms

- Increasing the diversity of products and services

Competition in the electrical appliances
leasing business will continue to intensify in 2006. Each

company will offer different choices for the consumers
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such as 0 % interest rate promotions and immediate
credit approval. Personal loans are also an increasingly
important portion of the loan portfolios of the above

companies.

Electrical Appliances

In 2005, the total electrical appliances market
was estimated at Baht 192 Billion - a 5 % growth over
the previous year. Fierce competition was fuelled partly
by an influx of low cost Chinese products. The electrical
appliances operators still use price promotion to
stimulate demand and premiums and giveaways were
also commonplace. Retailers also focused more on
credit or leasing sales by partnering with consumer
finance companies for both installment and credit
card sales. The number of modern frade retail outlets
continued to expand particularly in provincial areas.
In addition to the hypermarkets, these included

discount stores and category Kkillers.

The electrical appliance market is expected
tfo grow modestly in 2006. The government’s populist
policies, which are driving consumer consumption and
the growth in the real estate market, are both positive
indicators. It is expected that the higher level of
competitive activity will be in the provinces, where

there is greater growth potential.

Motorcycles

In 2005, motorcycle sales volume reached 2.1
million units, a 3% growth on 2004. The motorcycle
sales volume of the Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited grew 30% compared fo 2004. In addition fo
the favorable economic situation, the Company’s
provincial distribution penetration increased significantly

with the addifion of new up-country distribution
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franchises. Aggressive sales and credit promotion
also contributed fo increased volumes.

In 2006, the overall motorcycle market is
expected to grow 4% to 2.2 million units. Singer
Thailand expects its sales of motorcycles in 2006
will once again exceed that of the overall market
as the Company increases its branch network
and distribution capacity with the increase in sales

agents particularly in more remote rural areas.

The Company will confinue pursue its
objective of improving the quality of its
motorcycles receivables and will subscribe to the
National Credit Bureau and infroduce several new
measures to conftrol credit assessment and

collections more efficiently.

Sewing Machines

Many products used in everyday life
require sewing machines in their manufacture -
shirts, pants, skirts, bags, shoes, bed sheets and
linen. Therefore, sewing machines are widely used
by large, medium, and small businesses, as well
as individuals who purchase for personal use. The
sewing machine market can be divided into two
categories: - industrial sewing machines that are
used fo produce consumer goods for industrial
and commercial purposes, and consumer sewing
machines that are used for personal use at home.
Brands that are popular in Thailand’s sewing
machine market are Singer, Janome, EIna, Brother,
and Juki. At the moment there are also various
brands of cheaper sewing machines that are
imported from China to compete in the Thai

market.
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Industry Trends and Market Dynamics

Lifestyle changes and long product life have
resulted in slow growth rates in the consumer-sewing
sector. More people prefer to purchase ready-to-
wear clothes instead of sewing clothes for
themselves because the ready-to-wear clothes are
trendier, cheaper and convenient. However,
manufacturers in the sewing machine market are
creating new demand for sewing machines by
incorporating modern technology and offering
computerized sewing machines, with beautiful
modern and compact designs, that are easy to use.
In the Government sector, projects such as OTOP

and the Bangkok Fashion City Project will also stimulate

demand for sewing machines in future years.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

Despite the low growth in the electrical
appliances market in 2005 and unfavorable factors
such as higher oil prices, violence in the southern
part of Thailand, and increased competition, the
Company generated higher revenue principally as a
result of higher motorcycle sales and interest on

installment receivables.

In 2006, although there are several negative
factors, domestic consumption should confinue to
grow. The Company plans o expand and develop
its product range as well as fo increase the number
of authorized dealers. It also plans to increase its
distribution and geographical coverage. The
Company plans fo distribute other brands of electrical
appliances, and relaunch its own fighting brand. The
Company also plans fo increase the distribution
coverage of the motorcycle products to cover more

areas and fo expand its personal loan portfolio

(following the alliance with the National Credit Bureau).
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Business Operation of The Company
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Background

In 1889, Singer Sewing Company of the United
States appointed Kiom Hua Heng Company Limited
as the distributor of Singer sewing machines in
Thailand. Later, in 1905, Singer Sewing Company of
the United States established a branch operation in
Thailand under the name Singer Sewing Machine
Company Limited; to distribute imported sewing
machines and other related products. The Company
intfroduced its easy installment plan to consumers in
1925. This service has become an inftegral part of
Singer’s business in Thailand and in many other Asian
countries. For the next 50 years, the Company
continued to sell sewing products to customers
throughout Thailand. In 1957, the Company began
selling refrigerators and has subsequently infroduced
a full range of household electrical appliances. On
24th November 1969, Singer Thailand Company
Limited was established as a Thai company to take
over the business of the Singer Sewing Machine
Company Limited, which subsequently ceased
operations. Singer Thailand Company Limited began
with a registered capital of Baht 60 million. At present
it has a registered capital of Baht 270 million, which
is fully issued and paid-up. The Company was also
approved as a registered and listed company on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1984. On 4th January
1994, the Company was registered as a public
limited company. Since its conception, the
Company has conducted business with honesty,
integrity, and responsibility within Thai society and
has contributed to Thailand’s economic development.
24th May 2004 was a most auspicious day for the
Company when His Royal Majesty the King graciously
bestowed a Garuda emblem to Singer Thailand Public
Company Limited as a Company under the
pafronage of His Royal Majesty the King. This is the
highest honor in the Company’s history and the
proudest moment for the Company and all of its
employees.

Business Operations of the Company and Its Affilictes

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is a
distributor of sewing machines under the “Singer”
frademark, electrical appliances under the “Singer”
and other brand names and various brands of
motorcycles.

The Company has categorized its business
operations according to method and type of
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Business Operation of The Company

distribution. “Singer Direct” and “Singer Direct Plus”
sell directly to customers at their homes and the
Company also distributes through Dealers in its
Wholesale channel.

Direct sales is conducted by a field sales and
collection team of more than 7,500 Singer
representatives and 258 branches in all regions of the
country. It has the largest and widest home
appliance distribution network in Thailand.

In 2005, the Company intfroduced a new
product in the form of personal loan called “Singer
Quick Cash” and also launched a range of
agricultural equipment products to serve the
requirements of ifs rural customers, the majority of
whom earn their living in the agricultural sector.

Singer products can be categorized in product groups
as follows:

“Singer” brand

Sewing machine products - sewing machines,
ironing machines, needles, multi-purpose
lubricating oil, scissors

Household electrical appliance products -
refrigerators, freezers, washing machines, gas
stoves, air conditioners, microwave ovens,
vacuum cleaners

Audio and video products - color televisions,
DVD players, VCD players, stereo setfs

Multi-brand products:

- Motorcycles
- Other brands of household electrical appliances
- Mobile telephones

Under the “Singer” trademark, the Company
distributes products on both cash and hire purchase
basis via direct sales, the Company’s branches, and
ofther authorized dealers throughout the country. Most
products that Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited distributes are purchased from OEMs (Original
Equipment Manufacturers) and the majority of its prod-
ucts are manufactured in Thailand.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited holds
over 99 percent in two subsidiary companies: Singer
Industries (Thailand) Company Limited and Singer
(Broker) Company Limited.

New Products
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
launched a new personal loan service under the
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name “Singer Quick Cash” that offers cash loans
with a fixed payment period of 12-36 installments for
cash credit of Baht 10,000-50,000. This service is  offered
through the Company’s branches all over the country,
and relies primarily on direct sales. It focuses on
customers with medium or low incomes who live in
the rural and suburban areas, as well as existing
customers with a good payment history.

“Singer Quick Cash” offers competitive inferest
rates and the Company’s representatives will quickly and
efficiently service loan requests at the customer’s home.

Agricultural equipment products include irrigation
pumps, lawn mowers, chemical sprayers and water pumps.

New Services

Singer has always emphasized the importance
of excellent customer service and has, in many
instances, been the first fo offer new products and
services to improve the life quality of its customers.
Singer was the first company to offer easy installment
purchases and the first fo offer a complete “at home”
sales and collection service to its customers.
Frequent and regular contact with all its customers
has earned the Company a high reputation for the
stfandard of its pre and affer sales service levels.

In February 2006, the Company will establish
a Customer Call Center under the name of “Hello
Singer”. The objective is to offer new and improved
services to all existing and new customers in all areas
of Thailand - cities, suburbs, towns, villages and
especially the remote rural areas where customers
are not able fo easily access either products for the
home or credit facilities. Customers simply have fo
call the “Hello Singer” foll-free number and an
appointment will be arranged for a Singer
representative to visit the customer at home and
provide the products and service for which the
Company has become famous.

Affiliated Companies

* Singer (Broker) Limited
Singer (Broker) Limited is an authorized dealer
of life insurance and is currently the appointed dealer
for Muang Thai Life Insurance Company Limited. Only
those Singer Thailand Public Company Limited’s
employees who have life insurance authorized dealer
permits are assigned to sell life insurance to customers.

* Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited
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Business Operation of The Company

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited was
established to serve as an assembly plant for sewing
machines, gas stoves, light industrial motors and sewing
machine ail. Singer Thailond Public Company Limited
and distributed these products in Thailond and to  several
other countries. In 2002, the Company ceased
manufacture and assembly of the above products and
swifched to lower cost imported products. The future
strategy for this aoffiliated company is under review.

Product Procurement

Sewing machines are purchased through Singer
Sourcing and are manufactured principally in China
and Brazil. The costs of importing finished sewing
machines are lower than the costs of manufacturing
and assembling domestically. Goods purchase from
the overseas manufacturers account for approximately
5 % of the Company’s fotal purchased goods.

In the case of “Singer” electrical appliance
products, the Company purchases from domestic
manufacturers (Original Equipment Manufacturers), who
manufacture under license. Major suppliers of the
household electrical appliances to the Company
include:

—_

. Sanyo Universal Electric Public Company Limited,
which manufactures refrigerators, washing
machines, freezers, and wine sforage cooler

2. Sharp Thebnakorn Company Limited, which

manufactures televisions, stereos, and
karaoke VCD players
3. Thai Samsung Electronics Company Limited,
which manufactures refrigerators, air
conditioners, and washing machines

4.TCL Electronics (Thailand) Limited, which
manufactures televisions

5. Premier Manufacturing Company Limited,

which manufactures gas stoves, and
hot-cold water dispensers

6.LG Mitr Electronics Company Limited, which

manufactures washing machines, and
vacuum cleaners

7. Hitachi Company Limited, which

manufactures water pumps

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited also
purchases other products and brands in order fo
deliver greater choice to its customers. These
products include:

1. Motorcycles, which are purchased from SP




20

Annual Report 2005
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

anunu:NMsuUs:noussno

Business Operation of The Company

13N ﬂﬁuig‘gﬁ IR WaT L3EN AN
uawmasitumesing ~ @szmalng 91in

215034 InEv¥edus 19U PANASONIC,

SAMSUNG, SHARP W&z TOSHIBA (flusiu

MSWCULNS:UU 1S UINA

AniiEEm 18N AniEen IFs Application 34
SETEXATM Enterprise Resource Plannilng unldlunng
AANITUATNITLIVNG LFHN @:m‘[‘ﬁgﬁfuofhaﬂ U943 IFS
Application 111¥luashng iy uanwdiaduniafiiu
FEUFMTNUTYT, sruuAniEn, stuuinge, suu
natadauing " uAN (Logistic), TTULIALIAL UAAIASY,
FTULLIMINUNINENIYAAG, 32ULN9IANNTNNT N
LanNNTUaTsy Unley” nEnan1egsia UFENY daduy
yafiunasiaunlviliss uumauam'\iwau‘[mmnum
ae9 uysallLL immivuum'lﬂﬂumiqmma sziiiu
Namimmumm °TIW ATELARURNNTANTILINUY
gafalunn 9 Au Lwam'm’l,mmﬂna‘maanuﬂﬁmmﬂ
mﬂmu‘lﬁmmmiﬂa’lmmmmu Trgpininazuant 5annely
112549 msUsTezivile uan adszazazudl 34yl
2550

ulsugia:anunu:Nsaana

nagmslunsuaediy
uainldnagninisananslus: uum‘namm
1dfun1sunely mumﬂqmmumwamLuu“l,ﬂ
mﬂ’meimumm‘mﬂu‘[mﬂ dnt umwa"mwm gting
., ummmwmwmmﬂu UANTIN AN TEL
AU UANBINEATIHE LG $1ANFIMUNEEL ATBY
“uflndiAssiu uAEviedu TnenqugnAnrasLFEny
\HugnAnlunguilszanaumuauun Ineuseny WVLL:WILL‘Li\‘i
STULNMINETaLEEN uveanidu 8 sz il
1. 9311 “Singer Direct” \fluszuuimsang Migane
wazgifutuihypranuineaiiu
2.97ul “Singer Direct Plus” Huszuunigane
Ny uazgiiuRuiuauazyanaiu
3. 3zuu17e 4 unisungenufunua une
AaBAIUTEIININ1SE ML TY Modem Trade
Tnentiu~ uAnanafiuinuazirsald indaunn
dnanelusinu

menaAuinetetnnssinaueEniungy
sodnsenueianiesa: 44 Wil 2547 wuflunndesas
56 wnsepnwnelull 2548 wa9LdEn  Awillawwnann
1l unnsal @mmwmﬂmﬁLﬁmmnﬁummwﬂmm
pauazyaansineddes swlufnagnénisunei
uanAsAaNsnnNgnemsadinun lduaz thdss via 5

Suzuki Public Company Limited, Thai Yamaha
Motor Company Limited, Tiger Motor Sales
Company Limited, Baan Suzuki Company
Limited, and Kawasaki Motor Entferprise
(Thailand) Company Limited

2. Other brands of electrical appliance
products including Panasonic, Samsung, and
Toshiba.

Information Systems Development

Singer Thailand selected the IFS Application
as an ERP fool to manage its core business functions.
There are many modules in IFS application
customized for Singer Thailand including Accounting,
Sales, Logistics, Hire Purchase, Inventory Conftrol,
Human Resource Planning, Service Centfer planning,
and Business Performance. Moreover, IFS Applications
will help the Company measure key performance
indicators faster and more efficiently. This
Implementation of this new system is expected
to complete by the end of 2006 for the first phase. The
Other two phases will be completed by 2007.

Business Strategy

The direct sales distribution channel continues
to be the major driver of both product sales and hire
purchase income. The Company’s products are
reliable and frustworthy and strict quality conftrol
measures are implemented with all suppliers. The
Company’s core customers live in rural areas with
low disposable incomes. The Company uses three
different sales and distribution models:

1. "Singer Direct” is the model in which seller

and collector is the same person.

2."Singer Direct Plus” the model where the
sales and collection functions are carried
out by different people.

3. Wholesale is the sales via authorized dealers
as well as new distribution channels such as
the modemn trade. This channel is utilized
primarily for sewing machines and small
household electrical appliances.

Sales Performance by Product Category

Motorcycle sales grew significantly in 2005
accounting for 556% of total sales compared to 44% in
2004. Once again, Singer has been a pioneer. It is
the first direct sales company to sell motorcycles and
sales have grown very significantly since the entry
intfo this category in 2001. Motorcycle sidecars were




pgnadmany msull 2548 dnnauFEmlaunl ue
sndnsEnuEUAWIeinaite SME Jandutiedunis

qummm‘lmmaq‘smm‘muﬂuml,wamiﬂ? NALBNIW

uFEmM g liAL AU UAIULTN1TNAY
N9l TmimL']Jmﬂuﬂmmimmmu’lumLummq6]
N9y maaﬂmﬂa‘ A 20 UV wa‘ammamammimu
guna, siua, vytihu 8n 38 une lull 2548 fuma
L5 HN 1 “l,mmmqﬂuammﬂﬂaauwimﬂmimmﬂﬂaw
mmmLLﬂmLﬂuﬂuﬂm‘mimaauwmu’nuwwm 9 AU
uaz fvvmmmwmﬂu 20 Ay Wit 2549 1 1ites095UN"
uamiaﬂmsl,uwuwmqiﬂamwmmmnmu TnaTiueu
mﬁquum‘""l.mumiammwm FU $1unmsgIuLaY
anazduRiladndlueiasneioun

NNEUNALNS wsumammﬂunau UAUAN
W mi@ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁmﬂ’lumu Wi 2549 Thiemaztiy
mtﬁﬂmmmLwainmrﬁmmﬂuuuﬂummm UAR U
u“lnﬂi naunumiaaﬂmammmim qmamau UBIAL
mmmimmaﬂm‘wsamqﬂumﬁh 41 “uWuS “ydnwol
ﬁjﬂLﬂmLLmum‘Lum qwu‘wmﬂi wet eliulnn
7 ﬂmﬁummmwwm “Fanesthanu 1 naaEeu
Bt uARAR 99 LiﬂmuumumuﬂuﬁimNumau
naqnscnuuoom\)msaomhu’la

smATiunsemnsafiumdn unnindesas 95
anstineifiunsnemsaaan wazannnindesas 90
sasganInenfuns LG 13 ENane uAnHAY
59U N11ve9LFEN fmﬁ%uumquau 235 190 UAY
SuFaneflaBndng 1wy 23 $1u saufhufoun 258
naTlazing Swinauanesuau 7.484 13Eniinng
anamuwumnuw’lwumqmmmmlﬂumammm
Wuseem mwuﬂmumﬂmmmflumm Ay lunng
YENENTARAAURILITEN

°'1'1/1%’umimuﬂmmmwmmﬁ’m%h%a L3
inn9maa ﬂumwaama‘ma Tnednlvillgmnsas auliyd
(Account Checker) W']Mu'mLﬂuNmi‘W aum’mmmm
sa3n1519 3 a3niin1sane umimmmmwaiummm
UALNLEENAT Tmﬂuma‘@amﬂﬂuNm‘nammu a9ty
uwmmm‘iw ATy 141

Lﬂlﬁ‘ﬂﬂ‘ﬂ'}‘ﬂi LN uaﬂmﬂuw ﬁuﬂmuimmmwuqmﬁu

AU YINNITMTIA ﬂ‘]_l“]_lﬂ.lsll

AuAuNTUTANULIeInsa autyTuaznsia ey
ANLYNABNTEN TR TR

21

Annual Report 2005
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

anuru:Nsus:noussno

Business Operation of The Company

infroduced in 2004 to cater to those customers who
use their motorcycle for business purposes.

The Company demonstrated its commitment
to after-sales service by opening 20 motorcycle
service centers fogether with the service networks in
districts, sub-districts and 38 villages. In 2005, the
Company also established mobile service centers by
converting 9 pick-up trucks info the mobile service
vehicles, and will expand to 20 frucks in 2006 to
service more customers living further away from the
provincial urban areas. All service personnel are trained
regularly to enhance the overall standard of
customer service.

In 2006, the Company will aggressively
protect its leadership position in providing home
appliances to rural customers and will be introducing
new models of felevisions, refrigerators, washing
machines and many other products that meet
customer expectations and desires. The “SuperBrand”
logo will be added to all “Singer” products to
reinforce our mission “SINGER commits fo be the frend
setter in consumer finance with our distinctive products
that are enjoyed in every home.”

Strategies on the Distribution Channel

95 % of the Company’s gross sales are
generated through the Direct Sales channel and over
90 percent of the Company’s gross sales are on hire
purchase. . The Company distributes products through
its branches and at present, there are 235 Singer
Direct branches and 23 Singer Direct Plus branches,
fotaling 258 branches nationwide. There are 7,484
field sales people who the Company has trained to
be knowledgeable and understanding in the
Company’s products. These salespeople are an
important force in the Company’s market expansion.

As for the quality control of leasing accounts,
the Company conducts post sales checks by
assigning account checkers to audit the correctness
of all leasing account information. This is to verify
whether sales have been made at the prices
reported to the Company, by visiting the customers’
home. At present, the company has 141 account
checkers to audit the leasing accounts throughout
the country. In addition, at the Company’s
headquarters there is an independent team that
controls the operations of all account checkers and
verifies the accuracy of leasing contracts.
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Significant fransactions concerning related
parties in the Company’s Financial Statements
and in the Notes to the Financial Statements (item
4) were shown so that the Company could clearly
assess the business performance in each category.
The Company’s related parties fransactions
comparing 2005 with 2004 can be summarized as
follows.

1. The Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited was bound under the Trademark License
Agreement and the Offshore Service Agreement
with the Singer Company B.V. fo pay the Trademark
License fee on using the “SINGER” brand at 0.1 %
of fotal net sales value, and to pay the Offshore
Service fee at 1 % of total net sales value. The
Agreement stipulated the scope of services to
the Company as supplying of marketing information,
business planning, product line planning and
support on various systems to enhance the capability
of sales and product development of the Company.
On July 23, 2003 the Singer Company B.V. informed
the Company that from July 29, 2003 onwards,
the payment of fees on the Trademark License
and Offshore Service Agreements would be
transferred to Singer Asia Limited, a foreign dffiliated
company of the original shareholders, and all
agreements were bound as in the previous
agreement. Similar agreements are in place with
other Singer affiliate companies in other countries.

2.The Company has paid some expenses
on behalf of the Singer Asia Limited including
document delivery costs, business consultation fees
and fravel expenses for Singer Asia senior executives.
These expenses are reimbursed on a quarterly
basis and the Company charges interest on the
monthly outstanding account receivable

using current market rates.

3.Singer (Broker) Limited conducted the

business of direct sales of life insurance with
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reported net sales and net profit in 2005 lower
than 2004. This was due to fierce competition in
the life

limited commission payments that had been fixed

insurance business, including the
by the Department of Insurance. Thus, life insurance
salespeople had little motivation to promote
insurance sales and services. However, the Company
still believes that the life insurance business
is beneficial to both the Company and its customers.
In 2005, the Company changed the payment
scheme of the life insurance premiums from an
annual fo a monthly basis in order to better match

the payment capabilities of its customers.

4.Singer Industries (Thailand) ceased
manufacturing operations in 2002 and all fixed
assets were sold fo the Company and ofher external
personnel in 2004. The principal income of Singer
Industries (Thailand) is the interest received from
lending to the Company using normal market
interest rate. The Financial Statements of Singer
Industries (Thailand), as of 31st December 2005
showed that its remaining fotal assets are Baht 8.4
million, which consisted of cash on hand
amounting fo Baht 0.6 million, account receivables
of the Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
amounting fo Baht 7.6 milion and other assets
amounting fo  Baht 0.2 million.

On the Executive Management’s opinions
concerning the related parties” transactions, it was
summarized that all related parties” transactions
between the Company and its affiliates shown in
the Financial Statements at the end of fiscal year
on 31st December 2005, together with Notes to
the Financial Statements were fairly and
appropriately represented and were in the best

inferests of the Company.
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nsasuluvFedas LFEsLLazLdEnaY
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATED AND OTHER COMPANIES

?iauazﬁagj nu
Company Name and Address Capital

158 Faunad dusamnad) 4fin nuannen 20000 UM
La‘ll‘?ll 72 87A19 N N INIANUIAL %u 17 Registered Capital 200,000 Baht
OUUATYNTY WANLNIN Viu 1oy 2000 ViU
LIALNNEN NINNT 10500 Ordinary Shares 2,000 Shares
Inadwm 0 2352 4777 na 12 0 2352 4799 NUTTTUAT 200,000 1)
Singer (Broker) limited Paid-up Capital 200,000 Baht

No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,
Charoen Krung Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel. 0 2352 4777 Fax. 0 2352 4799

13t gm wnssudanad Wszinalne) 9an | quasnziden 5000000 LM
8 vyl 4 0. wilan- w1 A wuala L w Registered Capital 5,000,000 Baht
9. WIZUATATAESEN 13110 Viu 1y 5000 ViU
TN @i 0 3520 1702 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited nuﬂhixué’u 5,000,000 1M
8 Moo 4. Samkok-Sena Road, Paid-up Capital 5,000,000 Baht

Tambol Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena,

Changwad Pranakornsri Ayutthaya Tel. 0 3520 1702

A unsaamu
Percentage of
Investment

99.70%

99.88%

szinnnanig
Business

v o aa
wathlseiuan
Life Insurance

Broker

a a v
Nam UA1

Manufacturing
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Revenues’ Structure

Tase $1meld @weenidiesusn vedin au ununeian afuaz andnsiue ulelgFesatuil
The Company Revenues’ Structure (Including Interest from Installment sales) depends on geographical
area and product line is as follows
( WuULm / Thousand Bht. )
yaAnsdmtneludlszing

UENANUNARNUT
DOMESTIC SALES TURNOVER 2548/2005 % 2547/2004 % 2546/2003 %
BY PRODUCT
TNANTEULUA / Motorcycle 2,852,077 58 1,870,736 a4 1,040,680 23
Lﬂf}'ﬂ\‘lﬁﬂﬁﬂ / Washing Machine 595,847 12 704,206 17 925,957 20
g\iiu / Refrigerator 497,396 10 600,748 14 572,737 13
Tngviend™ / Television 419,479 9 548,333 13 970,632 21
nsfiugin / Sewing Machine 124,698 3 123,689 3 161,450 4
sauyamnssheludszing 4,489,497 3,847,712 3,671,456
Sum of Main Products
randuTalulsine 402,914 8 395,877 9 871.078 19

Sales of other products
yann1sIeanszine

Export sales - - -

squse lpannuneuazaanie sy / 4,892,411 100 4,243,589 100 4,542,534 100
Total Sales & Interest from

installment sales

#R9INIRY ( A ) UBIYARINNTTINLNE 2548/2005  2547/2004  2546/2003
Sales Growth
15.29% (6.58%) 16.72%

wanenng  UsEnAnidugsiays uAly s gsiauagl uazanudugsnaly e afiagiAe
Tulszmalng Aaiuavidlainis UBTBYANWNNITIUTULUNANY PITRGY,
Nofte : The Company frades in a single business segment and in a single geographical area i.e.,

Thailand. Accordingly no segment information has been presented.
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Financial Status and Operation Analysis
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Accounting Period 2005 (January 1, 2005 - December
31, 2005)

Statements of Income
Sales Revenue

Sales Revenue was 9.7% higher than the
The increase was due to motorcycle
The high increase

previous year.
sales registering an increase of 36%.
of motorcycle sales was mainly due to the low down
payment campaign starting in November 2004 through
the first half of 2005. Other electrical
applionce and sewing machine sales decreased due

home

to the continuing fierce competition in the market.
Consequently our product sales mix changed with
sales of motorcycle contributing 55% against 44% in
the previous year.
Interest from installment receivables

Interest from installment receivables registered
an increase of 32% due fo the higher sales of
motorcycle hire purchase accounts as they have higher
value and longer fterm compared to other non-
motorcycle accounts.
Other income

Other income registered an increase of 5.3
milion Baht. The increase was mainly due to the
sales of compulsory insurance introduced fo all new
motorcycle hire purchase sales accounts starting from
September 2005.
Cost of Sales

Cost of Sales in 2005 registered at 80.9% of
sales revenue against 74.5% of the previous year.
The increase was due to the higher sales of
motorcycle contributing lower product gross margin
compared to home appliance and sewing machines
sales.
Selling Administration Expenses

It moved from 37.0% of total revenues in 2004
to 37.4% in 2005. This reflected the enhancement
sales commission scheme and the provision of
The bad debt
provision also increased by Baht 45 million compared
to 2004.
Inferest expense

It increased Baht 66 milion due tfo higher

canvassing vehicles to all branches.

borrowings to finance the higher accounts
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receivable balance generated by the continued
expansion drive of motorcycle hire purchase sales
with longer contract periods. The average interest
rate has also increased from 2.7% in 2004 to 4.0% in
20065.
Corporate income tax

Corporate tax was 38.2% of income before
tax compared to 36% in the previous year. The
higher tax rate resulted from the higher provisioning
against installment receivables.
Net profit

The decrease of the profit was mainly due to the
increase of provision for bad debt and the decrease of
product gross margin due fo the product mix.
Balance Sheet
Installments and others receivables

Gross Installment and others receivables at
end of 2005 registered at Baht 7,364 million compared
to Baht 5,959 million in 2004. The increase was mainly
due to motorcycle accounts which increased from
69,402 accounts at end of 2004 to 119,178 accounts
at end of 2005.
value and longer term of motorcycle hire purchase

The increase reflected the higher

accounts compared to home appliances.

Monthly collection average was 83.3% in 2005
compared to 86.8% in 2004 and the resulting higher
arrearage profile required additional debt provisioning
of Baht 45 million.
South was still significantly impacted by the unrest in

Collection performance in the

the three southernmost provinces.
Inventory

The increase of Baht 50 milion was due fo
the high repossession rate of motorcycles in the last
quarter of 2005 from delinquent accounts. The low
down payment campaign launched in November
2004 till the first half of 2005 was one of the major
causes of the poor quality accounts.
Liabilities

Total liabilities for the year ended 2005 increased
Baht 950.4 milion was mainly due to the increase of
borrowings of Baht 1,137.7 milion to support the significant
increase of motorcycle hire purchase accounts during
the year.
suspended buying new motorcycles in order fo focus

Meanwhile in the last quarter of 2005 we
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more on the repossessed motorcycles on hand. As a
resuit, the Trade Accounts Payable decreased Baht 184.2
million.
Shareholders™ equity

Shareholders” equity registered an increase of
Baht 10 million reflecting the Net Profit for the year at
Baht 88 million after the payment of dividends during
the year at Baht 78 million.
Overview of the Company’s performance

The increase of revenue came mainly from
the sales of motorcycles with lower product gross
margin compared to home appliance but it
contributed higher interest from installment sales.

The quality of accounts generated from the
low down payment campaign since November 2004
till the first half of 2005 were not of the usual quality
and this resulted in lower% collection and high
repossessed rates.

The higher interest received from installment sales
could not cover the increasing loss from those poor
accounts. The company has subsequently implemented
several measures to reestablish profitability. These include:

1. Increased the low down payment in July 2005

2.Central approval of motorcycle accounts
commenced on 1st February 2006

3. From 1st April 2006 all motorcycle hire
purchase accounts will be cleared through
the National Credit Bureau database.

4. Credit Default insurance introduced to new
motorcycle sales from September 2005.

5. Automation of internal blacklist process

6.A “golden rule” has been established to
ensure prompt repossession from defaulting
customers.

7.Processing capability of the Sena
reconditioning centre has been trebled thus
shortening the period between repossession
and resale.

8.The new Singer Call Centre established in
February 2006 will support debt collection
process.

Such measures will enable the company to
improve loan book quality in the first half of 2006

Due to the higher amount of installment
accounts receivable, our debt to equity ratio was 1.71
compared fo 1.31 in the previous year. The company
is seeking more sources of fund to finance the
increasing portion of Accounts Receivable Installment
with longer term and fixed interest ratfes.
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Audit Fee

1.) Audit Fee
For the year ended December 31, 2005, the audit

fees were paid by the Company and the subsid-

iaries fo:-

- The Company’s Individual Auditors with the
amount of Nil

- The Audit firms where the Auditors work, persons
or business entities that have any relationship
with the Auditors and the Audit Firms where the
Auditors work with the amount of Baht 1,159,000

2.) Non-Audit fee
For the year ended December 31, 2005, the non -

audit fees such as audit of the Registered Provident

Fund for Singer’s Staffs” financial statement and fees

for liquidation of S.T.L. Electronics Company Limited

including both completed and un completed

services provided to the Company along with the

Agreements to:

- The Company’s Individual Auditor with the
amount of NIL.

- The Audit Firms where the Auditors work, persons
or business entities that have relationship with the
Auditors and the Audit Firms with the amount

of Baht 450,000
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o va v 1 o a o &
i"‘ltl‘]jﬂtdﬂﬂn‘l,‘li"‘lﬂ’lwmu U Un 27 Qllﬂ'IW‘Llﬁ 2549
Register of Shareholders as at February 27, 2006

A i - nA STl % mwﬁmuﬁuﬁv’mum

NO. Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares

1. SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. 129,600,000 48.00

2, 131 Ineduifens a1in 28,788,970 10.66
THAI NVDR CO., LTD.

3. NBINUIIW Lﬁ'at:‘iamu%aLﬂumuﬁmﬁq’ﬂmﬂamumm. Fanaflszindlng 14,565,300 5.39
THAI TRUST FUND MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

4, SUIANT N N9 INE I1NA @ADL 13,489,000 5.00
KASIKORNBANK PCL.

5. e Winslnedsznuain 91in 5,400,000 2.00
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE CO., LTD.

6. 1380 ageen addud 4.0, Uszfuain 91n @naw) 5,071,600 1.88
AYUDHYA ALLIANZ C.P. LIFE PCL.

7. nawuitla Wi A WannEnFiaitus 4,448,000 1.65
PRIMAVEST SPECIFIC FLEXIBLE FUND

8. wiella o onpAszi 3,929,700 1.46
MR. NITI  OSATHANUKLOR

9, gUNANT N I 90T v 3,000,000 1.11
TISCO BANK PCL.

10. UNTUIN - eUNAAS 2,334,000 086
MRS. NANTHA RUNGNOPPHAKHUNSRI

1. UNENTWALL ARaEN 2,066,000 0.77
MR.VORAPOCH DEJARIYA

12. nasuiln agsainAlula 1,820,800 0.67
AJF STAR TECHNOLOGY FUND

13. wenlszt 39 AnsUszoumad 1,812,200 0.67
MR. PRASERT  AUKKARAPRATHOMPONG

14, UNURA  81918155m1] 1,604,800 0.59
MRS. NGAMPHIT ~ THARAAMORNRAT

15. nasnuiln Muszezenaysnilung 1,550,400 0.57
AJF SET50 LONG TERM EQUITY FUND

16. BEAR, STEARNS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED-CUSTOMER 1,500,000 0.56
REG.ACCOUNT

17. UNEILTIEN  AUITEIFITN 1,500,000 0.56
MR. BANYONG ANANTYATHAM

18. Wz wifanszsiunsumngiinaanatiny 1,383,770 0.51
H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ

v P o v v o o vy ' o ym w o
VUENVE) WAL ’]ll’lﬁ'ﬂﬂuw’nlﬂ%llﬁg)lﬂﬂYﬁuﬂlﬂuﬂ@?ﬂuzﬂ’“ﬁﬂ www.singerthai.co.th ﬂﬂuﬂ’lﬁ'dﬁ‘:f‘yﬂ '71/[y6/ﬂﬂi:7u]]ﬁ'5’"7’7f7

Remark : Shareholders will be able to check the up-dated shareholding structure from www.singerthai.co.th before the annual shareholders’ meeting.
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Organization : The structure of the Company’s organizo-
fion consists of the board of directors, the Audit Commit-
tee, the Nominating Committee, the Remuneration

Commiftfee, and the Management team.

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Company
Directors

All directors of the Company shall perform
their duties according to the laws, the objects and
articles of the Company that include the resolutions
of the Shareholders meetings in good faith and take
care to promote the interests of the company.

All the Board memibers shall consistently have
accountability to the Shareholders protect the inferests of
Shareholders. Additionally information should be clearly,
honestly and fully disclosed to Shareholders.

The Board of Directors shall also be responsible
for ensuring that the Management team is conduct-
ing the operatfions of the Company in accordance
with the policy set forth by its Major Shareholder, namely
Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Company affidavit has shown
the names of duly authorized directors who are em-
powered to sign on behalf of the Company and
perform all the activities which bind the Company
including litigation, defending in legal proceedings,
exercising other rights in court, performing juristic acts
and certifying documents. The Board not only appoints
but also reserves the right fo revise the names of duly
authorized directors of the Company. To ensure
efficiency in Management functions, the Company’s
Board of Directors has to delegate the Management

team to run and manage the Company’s business.
Appointment of the Company Directors and Management
Executives
Company Directors

The Company has a Nominating Committee

responsible for selection of suitable persons to become
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the Company’s Directors and Chairman.The Company’s
Board of Directors and the shareholders at the anual
general meeting submit candidates for approval.
Management Executives

The Company has policy in the appointment
of specialized sub-committee to be appointed as per
each requirement. Since the Company’s organization
structure is not too complicated, the Company realizes
that, at present, all considerations and decision makings
can be efficiently executed as the Board of Directors
and the Management Executives can make
considerations on candidate’s selection by using rules

, experiences, visions, and competency.

For the Directors’ term, the Chairman of the Board will
submit for consideration during every annual sharehoders
meeting, and one third of the Directors will have to
resign as a rule. New Directors will then be selected as
per the shareholders’ resolutions by following the

procedures below:

1. Each Shareholder shall have one vote for
each share

2. Each shareholder may exercise all the votes
he has under (1), elect of several persons
as directors but he may not allot votes to

any such person at any number.

@

The persons who receive the highest votes in
their respective one of the votes shall be
selected as director at the number equal to
the number of directors of the company. In
the event of equal votes among the persons
elected in order of respective high numbers
of votes, which exceed the number of
directors of the company, election shall be
made by casting vote the Chairman.
Director and Management Remuneration

in Year 2005
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Details are shown in Note 10 in the report

of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance.

Use of Inside Information for Personal Gain
Details are shown in Note 6 in the report of

The Principles of Good Corporate Governance.

Internal Control

At the 161st Company Directors meeting,
attended by Audit Committee members, is held on
28 February 2006. Discussions include evaluation of
the Audit Committee Reports and exclusive questioning
from the directors. The meeting can be summarized
as follows: The Board of Directors and Audit Committee

members held the same opinion in all discussion matters.

Report of The Principles of Good Corporate
Governance

1. Policy On Corporate Governance

The Company’s Board of Directors set out a
policy on corporate governance in order to enhance
transparency of the Company’s operations and
achieve greater confidence of shareholders, investors
and other related parties. The board is committed to
the principles of good governance by recognizing
the importance of control and internal audit systems
and ensuring that the Management implements the
Company’s policies efficiently and to the best inter-
ests of the shareholders within legal requirements and
business ethics.

2. Rights Of Shareholders

The Board of Directors of the Company has
assured that shareholders are treated equally. In 2005,
the Company held one annual general meeting of
shareholders to enable them to consider and vote on
matters relating to the Company’s operations as speci-
fied by law. The agenda was sent to all shareholders
in advance so that they could have enough time to
review the directors” opinion and information provided in

each agenda. Venue of the meeting was carefuly
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chosen fo make it convenient for shareholders to attend
and exercise their rights.  Proxy form was also provided in
a notice calling shareholders” meeting in order that a
shareholder could authorize another person to attend
the meeting and vote on his/her behalf if he/she wished.
Minutes of the shareholders’” meeting were properly
taken and kept for reference.

Except the right to vote on matters relating to
the Company’s operations in Shareholders’ Meeting, all
Shareholders have the right to get the dividend on the
Company’s net profit after tax not over 75% as the
Company’s dividend policy. The dividend payment rate
will depend on the Company’s financial stability to be

in accordance with future plans.

3. Stakeholders’ Rights

It is the policy of the Company that all
stakeholders’ rights and interest are adequately pro-
tected, be it internal stakeholders, namely the
Company'’s staff and executives including ifs subsid-
iaries or external stakeholders namely customers, credi-
fors, related government agencies and other parties.
The reason is that the Company realizes that our
stakeholders’ support is needed to strengthen its com-
petitiveness and maximize profits in the long run.
Thus, the Company complies with the relevant laws
as well as rules and regulations in order to effectively
cover its stakeholders’ rights. Company received cer-
fificates and medals from the Office of the Con-
sumer Profection Board (OCBP) in three areas af
once, namely for correct product labeling, product
and service advertising, as well as confracts and
agreements, that are fair to consumers.

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

The shareholders” meeting was called and
conducted in accordance with the provisions laid

down by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Six direc-
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tors of the Company attended the previous
shareholders’ meeting. Some directors were absent
due to their engagements abroad while other directors
who represented the major shareholders were domi-
ciled in the USA. Nevertheless, they all received the
agenda including other related information for
review. Those who always attended the shareholders’
meeting included the Chairman of the board, Chairman
of audit committee, Managing Director, General Manager,
Controller and Finance Director as well as extemal auditors
as they were wiling fo answer any questions raised by the
shareholders. In all the shareholders’” meetings, the
Chairman of the meeting allowed sufficient time for
the shareholders to express their views and/or ask
any questions concerning the agenda and other
Company’s business. Queries and comments made

by the participants of shareholders” meeting were

also recorded in the minutes of such meeting.
5. Leadership and Vision

The Company’s directors are obliged to per-
form their duties in accordance with applicable laws,
objects and articles of associations including the
shareholders” meeting resolutions in good faith and
with proper care to promote the Company’s best
interests.  Directors are also accountable to the
Company’s shareholders and ensure full disclosure of
accurate and complete information to the investors.
The Company’s directors observe the Code of Best
Practice for Directors of Listed Companies as
provided by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Currently, while the Company’s major
shareholder - Singer (Thailand) B.V. has a say in the
direction of the Company’s operations, the Board of
Directors supervises the Management to ensure that
the policies and strategies laid down by the
Company have been put into practice and that the

Management has implemented effective control and
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reporting systems to monitor the Company’s
performance.The board reviews the Company’s

operating results in board meetings.

6. Conflict Of Inferests

Following are the procedures have been
established to prevent conflict of inferests or misuse of
inside information: -

e [tems that may lead to conflict of interests
will be considered thoroughly by the Board of
Directors and based on the applicable provisions of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company has
presented the said items in its annual report and
Form 56-1.

o Insider Information

- Executives of the Company are required to
report any change in their securities holding to the
Securities Exchange Commission and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand as per Article 59 of Securities
and Exchange Act (B.E. 2535).

- Executives or other personnel are not allowed
to abuse inside information and refrain from trading the
Company’s securities within one month prior to the
Company’s financial stafements going public.

7. Business Ethics

The Board of Directors, Management and all
employees of the Company have been issued a
handbook of the Code of Business Ethics so that alll
could apply such guidelines in their work and in
dealing with other stakeholders, the Company and
the public. The Company will regularly follow up the

results of such practices.

8. Board Composition

The Board of Directors of the Company is
made up of nine persons: two directors representing
major shareholders, three executive directors and four

independent directors. The number of independent
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directors sitting in the board accounts for one-third of
the board and thus strikes a fair balance in the
board’s composition. Two of the following three
directors’ signatures namely Mr. James Patrick Kelly,
Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul and Mr. Prateep
Saenghiranwathana, with the seal of the Company,

will represent and legally bind the Company.

9. Aggregation or Segregation of Positions

The board chairman is an independent direc-
tor (by definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand)
and is not relatfed to Management members. The
chairman is not the same person who holds
Managing Director position in the Company. While
the Board is responsible for formulating the Company’s
policies and charting a direction, the Management is

responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Company.

10. Remuneration of Directors and Management
Directors” remuneration: The Company’s
directors receive reasonable remuneration. The
shareholder’s meeting approves the remuneration of
the directors. Directors who serve in the Audit Committee
also receive additional remuneration for performing
these duties.

Management remuneration: Remuneration of
the Management has been in line with the policy
established by the Company’s major shareholder and
commensurate with the Company’s business
performance and individual work performance.

In 2005, the Company paid remuneration for
Directors and Management as follows:

1. Monetary Remuneration

Name Position Year 2005  Year 2004
(Baht) (Baht)
Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board 350,000 350,000
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Director 350,000 350,000
Mr. Sara  Lamsam Director 325,000 325,000
Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok Director 243,750 325,000
Total 1,268,750 1,350,000

Note : Managers appointed as directors are not remunerated.
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Management’s Remuneration Fee

Year 2005 Year 2004
ey No. Amount No. Amount
(Baht) (Baht)
Management team members
(Salary, Bonus and Incentive) 6 19745316 6 21,068,289
2. Other Remuneration
Year 2005 Year 2004
Item No. Amount No. Amount
(Baht) (Baht)
Provident Fund contribution paid by
the Company to Management
team members 5 653,304 4 515,192

11. Board Meetings

Board meetings are normally held every quarter
fo review the Company’s business. However, an exira
board meeting can be called if necessary. Before each
board meeting, all directors will be sent a written notice
together with the agenda and other related documents.
All directors are free fo express their opinions in the meet-
ing. In 2005, there were five board meetings that

included the following participants:-

Name Term of service  Aftendance in Meeting /
Total Board Meeting
1. Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj| Apr. 04-Apr. 07 5/5
2. Mr. James P. Kelly Apr. 03-Apr. 06 5/5
3. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Apr. 05-Apr. 08 5/5
4. Mr. Pliu Mangkormkanok** Apr. 04-Apr. 07 4/4
5. Mr. Sara Lamsam Apr. 05-Apr. 08 5/5
6. Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul Apr. 04-Apr. 07 5/5
7. Mr. Prateep Saenghiranwathand Apr. 03-Apr. 06 5/5
8. Mr. Stephen H. Goodman * | Apr.05- Apr. 08 1/5
9. Mr. Tobias Josef Brown * Apr. 03-Apr. 06 -/5
10. Mr.Christopher John King*** |Nov. 05-Apr. 07 11

Note: * Directors represent the major shareholders and reside in the USA and Hong Kong.
**Resigned on August 31st, 2005
***Assigned on November 11th, 2005

The minutes of board meetings including points
raised by the directors in the meeting are properly taken
and kept af the Company’s head office for reference.

12. Sub-Committee

Audit Commiftee : Set up to assist the Board of
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Direcfors on August 6, 1999, the Audit Committee comprises

of 3 memibers (all are independent directors) as follows:-
Mr.Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman Non-executive

Non-executive

Mr.Pliu Mangkornkanok*  Member

Mr. Sara Lamsam Member Non-executive

Mr. Chrisfopher John King** Member Non-executive
Note * Resigned on August 31st, 2005

**Assigned on November 11th, 2005

In 2005, the Audit Committee held four meetings.
Reporting fo the Company’s Board of Directors, the
Audit Committee has the following functions and
responsibilities:-

1 To review the Company’s financial reports
and comment on its preparation process and
disclosure of information therein with regard
to its accuracy, completeness and credibility.

2) To ensure proper and effective control and
internal audit system in the Company and
comment on its adequacy in the Company’s
annual report.

3) To review the appointment of extemal auditor
of the Company.

4) To comment on compliance by the Company
with relevant laws, rules and regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

5) To consider items which may lead to confiict of
interests.

6) To perform other work assigned by the
Company’s Board of Directors.
Remuneration Committee :  Set up on May

16, 2003, the committee has 3 members as follows:-
1.Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok* Chairman Non-executive
2.Mr. Christopher John King**Chairman Non-executive
3.Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member  Non-executive
4.Mr. Yongyut Boonpekirakul Member  Executive
*  Resigned on August 31st, 2005

**  Assighed on November 11th, 2005

Note
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The remuneration committee is responsible for
reviewing the remuneration of the Board of Directors
and making recommendations accordingly.

Since the structure of the Company’s
organization is not very complex, the Board of
Directors and Management team together with Audit
Committee are able to effectively and efficiently
handle all matters of the Company including the
selection of directors, if need arises.

Nominating Committee: Set up on 25 February
2005, the committee has 3 members (all are
independent directors) as follows:-

1.M.L. Usni Pramoj Chairmaon Non-executive
2.Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member Non-executive
3.Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok*  Member Non-executive
4.Mr.Christopher John King** Member Non-executive
Note * Resigned on August 31st, 2005

**Assigned on November 11th, 2005

All the above Committee members are Independent
Directors who have the responsibilities for preparing
names of individuals to become directors or
chairman by using a fransparent standard before
submitting it for consideration to the board of directors
or shareholders meeting and remuneration committee
members to be responsible for studying in details of
remuneration policy and determine remuneration of
directors and committee members to propose to the

board of directors for consideration.
Qualifications of Independent Directors

Qualifications of Independent Directors as the
Company’s criteria of appointment of independent
directors were approved in the 156th Board of
Directors Meeting and were disclosed in the

Company’s annual report are as follows.

® Holding not more than 5% of the number of all
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voting shares in the Company, or its parent com-
pany, subsidiaries, affiliates, or juristic persons that
may be in conflict (including related persons under
Section 258 of the securities law).

Taking no part in the management, and not being
an employee, advisor earning regular salary or a
person who has control power over the Company,
or its parent company, subsidiaries, aoffiliates, or
juristic persons that may be in conflict, provided
that he or she must not have had an interest in

the said manner for not less than one year.

Having no business relationship, i.e. borrowers or
creditors of the Company, or its parent company,
subsidiaries, affiliates, no benefit or interest, directly
or indirectly, in the finance and management of
the Company, or its parent company, subsidiaries,
affiliates, or juristic persons that may be in conflict
that would cause a lack of independence in using
his or her opinion unless the board of directors of
the Company, after due consideration, deemed
that such relatfionship will not affect the indepen-
dent performance and opinion of the indepen-
dent directors.

Not being a related person by blood, by legal
registration, i.e. father, mother, spouse, brother or
sister, son or daughter including their spouse of
any executive, major shareholders, a person who
has control power over the Company or a person
who will be appointed as executive or a person
who has control power over the Company or its
subsidiaries.

13. Control and Internal Audit Systems

The Company has set up the Internal Audit

and Control operations of the Company to be in
accordance with the laws and related regulations by
establishing the Internal Audit Department and Legal
Department. These departments are responsible for
auditing the Company’s operations to be in accor-
dance with the Company’s objectives and following
strictly on all related laws.

The Company also establishes the Hire Pur-
chase Risk Management Department fo evaluate risks
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concerning credit approvals as well as the manag-
ing of hire purchase credit confrols to be of good
quality.

The Infternal Audit Department has also
implemented its risk assessment process to sequencing
the important points that should be audited in every
department and including the continuous follow up
on results.

14. Report by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for the
Company’s financial statements and other information
as shown in the annual report. Such financial state-
ments are prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards and other reporting
requirements, and also significant information to support
the financial statfements which are adequately provided.

The Audit Committee has been assigned
to comment on the qualit y of financial reports and
effectiveness of the control system in the Audit
Committee’s report, which also goes info the
Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors thought that confrol
and internal audit systems of the Company has proven
satisfactory and hence the Consolidated and Company
Financial Statements as at December 31, 2005
presented accurate and reliable information.

15.  Investor Relations

The Company’s Investor Relatfions Unit was
set up fo serve as a link between the Management
and the shareholders, investors, securities analysts and
other related parties in ferms of communication channel
and disclosure of information, and to ascertain that
the Company complies with the provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Act as well as other
relevant laws. In preceding years, the financial reports
and other information submitted by the Company
have been found as accurate, complete and fimely.

For corporate information, all shareholders,
investors, securities analysts and other inferested par-
fies can contact the Company’s Investor Relations
Unit at website www.singerthai.co.th or e-mail

address: supafrap@singerthai.co.th
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Audit Committee’s Report

The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited consists of three independent non-executive
members as follow:

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman
Mr. Sara Lamsam Member
Mr. Pliu Mangkornkanok Member
(Resigned on August 31, 2005)
Mr.Christopher John king Member

(Assigned on November 11, 2005)

All members of the Audit Committee are qualified based on the standard of requirements of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee has been assigned by the Board of Directors to be held responsible in overseeing the
company’s consolidated financial reports and financial fransactions as such that they comply with standardized
business accounting practices, thus, reviewing that the Financial Reports are presented correctly and fairly. There are
also the Internal Control System and the Internal Auditing System that must function appropriately and efficiently.
Furthermore, the Committee has to ensure that the Securities and Exchange Acts are complied with tfogether with
proper and adequate disclosure of pertinent documents, fo appoint the External Auditors for the Company and
other undertakings as instructed by the Board in order to recognize and abide with business ethics, fransparency and
accountability.

During the year 2005, the Audit Committee held four meetings together with Internal and External Auditors,
from KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited, the management team and Board of Directors to ensure that the Quarterly
and Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with relevant laws and regulations, and that
significant transactions are properly recorded, adequately disclosed and presented in compliance with correct
accounting principles. The Committee reported all of the Committee meetings to the Board, the main points of
which are summarized below:

e Review the Quarterly and Year-End Reports before submitting fo the Board of Directors.

e Consider and recommend provision of receivables affected from Tsunami and violence in the 3

Southern Provinces.

e Acknowledge of amending policy in recording rebate from supplier.

* Acknowledge of amending the revaluation of reverted motorcycle.

® Follow up the compliance of new personal loan’s regulations announced by Bank of Thailand

® Review internal audit report and assess the adequacy of internal control; the Committee agreed that

the internal control system was appropriate and effective for business environment with no important
discrepancy found in the internal control system

e Follow up the progress of IFS project.

e Recommend the internal control system that concerned the Company’s branches

® Review and advise the Internal Auditors to improve the performances.

e Consider the 2006 auditing plan of Internal Audit Department with suggestions and remarks.

For the year 2006, the Audit Committee has proposed to the Board of Directors to appoint KPMG Phoomchai Audit
Limited as the Company’s External Auditor for another year at the shareholders’ meeting.

February 24, 2006.
On Behalf of the Audit Committee

L

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Board of Directors’ duties on Financial Disclosure

puznssunsUsEndufulinreunesunisRusutensinuasisinges uaz 19 wnAnNnsRuilsnglusaanudszand
a s U [ o &l o IQ/ \‘/ v Qs { a oA 1 tl)
AUNIRUMINANTATI AU IUNISTYTNSUsasald Tasdenldulaunatiyanmun: wwasdedfiifesns di ue

' '
Saa

warlinasiitantnszinezTuazlszinunsian alunisdain sawivdnsdawedeys Aysthanamelununamn
1l52na1NLNI9EY

Tun1sil AzNIsUN1sLTEM ALAIAYANIZNIFUNIFATIA aufmﬂi:nauﬁ':f;|ﬂaiumimﬂ‘lﬁlﬂuQ’u?miLﬂuQ’@]LLaLﬁmﬁ’u
ANTWUDITIENNUNNNITRULAZITILAILANNTETY WATAMUALIBNANZNTTUNATIA oL edduFasilsinglu
FIEUARIANENTTUNNTASIY o Talan aelAlusienuilszantiuan

AuznssunIsiinuinitszuumuaunngluresidinlaesin eglusziviumela war 2unsn Fwanudateadned
wignanaAuUIetalfvawuNsRuresFEuazsindan o Tuin 31 fuinmu 2548

The Board of Directors is responsible for the company’s consolidated financial statements and its affiliates as shown
in the annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally - accepted
accounting principles by selecting the appropriate accounting policy that has been generally practiced and using
careful consideration with the best estimation. Important financial disclosure has been adequately provided in the

notes to the financial report.

The Audit Committee which consists of non executive Directors has been assigned to comment on the quality of
financial reports and effectiveness of the internal control system in Audit Committee’s report, which is also included

in the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors concludes that the internal control system in general of the Company has proved fo be
satisfactory and provides accurate and reliable information to the Company’s consolidated financial statements and

its affiliates as of December 31, 2005.
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Rear Admiral M.L. Usni  Pramoj James P. Kelly

Chairman of the Board Managing Director
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da X o P P
4. emsiifinuiuyanravsaiianisiifedasiu
A a dl dl v s Vv | A a 1 dld dl Vv s | a o a o | v Vv | s A A
yanavisaiansiifendasiuliunyanavisafianisend o) nilanunendesiunguissnuaziistinemd o nennsiignerusuiuvisaiinesunis
. - - o cyve X SR
Ty sennsiigdissminyaravsefianisiifeadesiulirnuniulaeldspnaiavisalusiaianasiuni “yywnnludsmanain
50951

! v

]
= o

o aa o s o a dl dl k4 s ° s J N s v
TIENITUYN TAUNLNAINITNLNEIVRINU WEuLmarl U Aun 31 funnAN deznaumat

2548 2547 2548 2547
wn)

se'laANdanng

U3umene - - 324,829 446,724

Fa"udn

15tmelog . - - 3,426,947

AannsiiAendeatuauy 12,603,752 87,782,435 12,603,752 87,782,435

paniiigane

Uunelag = - 329,484 993,588

AngssutiiaunnsldiAsasunentsdn

gieviuselvg 1,419,456 2,825,696 1,419,456 2,825,696

F’hﬁi‘i‘ll LﬁEIJJﬂ’]i“LI?‘ﬂ’]?

fneviuselgy 48,924,111 45,261,586 48,924,111 45,261,586

'
o

S A o s a dl ﬂl v s s dl s v
HAAANLUARATT NTATUNLNANITVILNEIURINY U 1UN 3T TUINAL sznaueie

2548 2547 2548 2547
wm

anﬁﬁ@mi‘ﬁ {Rendasiu
Uunelag - - 145,825 30,737
Aannsfifiendesiuiu - 3,232,875 - 3,232,875
91 - 3,232,875 145,825 3,263,612
RuenaamntinAn " uAn
AansiitRendesiuau - 5,055,465 - 5,055,465
91 - 5,055,465 - 5,055,465
3miin1sén
oflu 'quwﬁwmﬂam’mﬁwﬁmiﬁﬂumaa)
AannsiAendectuay 20,834 5,134,414 20,834 5,134,414
991 20,834 5,134,414 20,834 5,134,414
¥viiRansiiRendasiy
Usumene - - 3,487,328 1,674,161
ffeviuselg 51,666,070 43,045 971 51,666,070 43,045,971

U 51,666,070 43,045,971 55,153,398 44,720,132
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2548 2547 2548 2547
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Usumeag

1380 9 wnssudanes

Wazmdlney {11

(Gataz 99.88 UBIWUIANZLTEL) - - 7,000,000 7,000,000
39U - - 7,000,000 7,000,000

“inﬁmﬂmimaaulma M'J’Nﬂ 2548 uaz 2547 'WWELIL\‘IUT]EIJJ‘I |3 umﬂmm‘mmmmmﬂu

@

Y1 ﬁﬂmswwmn@msmnﬂwmnu

dotui 1 wwneu 2536 usEmlaaaunulu mmmwﬂmmammamamnu The Singer Company B.V mLflumawuslmemm
Tusnedsina mwmﬂmm snefessuiaunnsliieseminanisidnaninemuinaniosas 0.1 wedanane M8 annz” unil
“Lﬂnmmwmﬂ “Singer” Wt

etuit 1 wwney 2536 1EEN Faaunlu YIN19LENN9AL The Singer Company B.V. ﬂuﬂumamu‘lmmmﬂlumwﬂi WA UaLLARA
2B4N19UENNTLEENA LATUTDYANINANUNITAAIA NMIIUEL MFEBNILL MNUHULARSUTN uaz auq 13 EMaAnAsiazaneALEne
mnma‘[mmmm@miamau 1 UBdeRnIne s

efuit 23 NINYIAL 2546 The Singer Company BV ¥ launisanaressuiionnisliiate munanisduasnis s nis UL e
“LumimmNmawu’lwmmu‘lumqﬂiwmﬁ Singer Asia Limited unun19a1eing=19u The Singer Company B.V. Tnefiuatislddou
Fuil 29 nangAu 2546 (Husiulyl

KU ALAZIENRELWINRY A

@ﬂmﬁdauﬁmmazqﬂmﬁﬁlu AUt 31 Ay Uszneudne

o

2548 2547 2548 2547

wn)
RUNINEUNIAITLAZIRY A 55,724,583 41,437,270 54,235,596 38,471,191
[UTZNINNNY 153,768,066 112,553,237 153,768,066 112,553,237
394 209,492,649 153,990,507 208,003,662 151,024,428

v

L. &d =
qnwuuaumw:uazqnwuau - e

o

'qul o gﬂd‘ s dl a v
ANNUNAUINTTUAZHNUUAU QU TUN 31 funnAN Usznaumds

2548 2547 2548 2547
wn
anmumauﬂm? LL’ﬁ anmﬁ%u 7.363,615,653 5,959,251,026 7,363,557,012 5,058,764,259
7N manmarﬂﬂmammu ?I (2,027,926,715) (1,511,418,469) (2,027,926,715) (1,511,418,469)
7N mmawu N EI‘*):MQEI (629,618,106) (617.269,991) (629,618,106) (617,269,991)

gnilseuthezuazgnvilay - vis 4,706,070,832 3,830,562,566 4,706,012,191 3,830,075,799
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o AUR 31 fudnau Usenaumis

_ JLNNTRUT JLNNTRUWIZLITEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
wm
tpanvizawnfy 3 1hau 4,266,307,757 3,548,372,895 4,266,249,116 3,547,886,128
1NN 3 1hau N4 6 Liau 365,474,791 198,914,950 365,474,791 198,914,950
1NN 6 LU D4 12 ey 200,808,703 131,419,205 200,808,703 131,419,205
1NN 12 Feuauty 84,374,493 56,164,584 84,374,493 56,164,584
@Jnmﬁﬁﬂ%’u‘ﬁmq $ramil 43,058,913 43,258,913 43,058,913 43258913
v Alani SRCEEY (355,930,000) (233,170,000) (355,930,000 (233,170,000)
@anﬁdawﬁﬂs: - Vg 4,604,094,657 3,744,960,547 4,604,036,016 3,744,473,780
ﬂ@m@ﬂmﬁ%‘lummﬁa W At 31 Fuanay dsrneudie
_ JUNN9IRUTIL JLNNTRUWIZLITEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
wm
gﬂwf‘:ﬁ'u 146,272,679 142,531,807 146,272,679 142,531,807
@Jﬂmﬁwﬁmquw 229,391,602 327,170,203 229,391,602 327,170,203
vin Ailanil SICERT (273,688,106) (384,099.991) (273.688,106) (384,099.991)
gnwﬁ%‘lu - Vg 101,976,175 85,602,019 101,976,175 85,602,019
7. “ufauv@e - 8
_ JLNNTIRUT LNNTRUWIZLITEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
wm
azlva ulsznay 47,241,056 49,532,045 47,241,056 49,532,045
“ufn "uSag 788,413,797 738,940,487 788,413,797 738,940,487
A ﬂ'ﬁL?ja“uﬁﬁLﬁau@mmwua:fﬂmm (81,340,164) (84,000,000) (81,340,164) (84,000,000)
39U 754,314,689 704,472,532 754,314,689 704,472,532
8. ﬁuamu%qﬁ'uﬁnimﬂﬁﬁ 2wl
_ JLNNTIRUT JLNNTRUWIZLITEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
wm
sadmuid vE o il 1 unsay - - 10,886,316 61,810967
quutrils meanuamuds wlie - - 1,357,077 9,923,849
selnRuiiuna - - (1,196,400) (60,848,500)
yamautigd vg o Fuit 31 funnau - - 11,046,993 10,886,316
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9. Ruamuszazenau

2548 2547 2548 2547
wm)
P51 eviiiasSaaunsuimLe - Uity 1 18 S1rie i 1,000,000
Juhnaunmsezinniszan 3 ihau 1,000,000 - -
U 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

a d Ao Ao o s o =< w v ) < o = v . o o
Lauamui:ﬂ:mﬁummmwﬁaﬂ Usidanas (illiﬂm‘ﬂﬁ?) T111n sepaed ifundndsziudum audetinuaaasnsunistss fuse

dIA Ce a
10. AU 21AT LLa:qﬂn?m - g

NAULAY 1p3adldl
ol 1ingu Tlsunsu
IGDIES nlflye wazgunsal vwsEvmin szvang
N " - 2
AU A3 27A"9 na 39 ARG U
L)

1A mu/Arziddulng
HAAANVAD T 1 UNTIAY 2547 319,164 272041 151506 141436 - - 884,137
Rt - - 2,956 7.736 12,672 23,118 46,482
Tau - - 6.869 9,332 (6.869) (9.332) =
e (65792)  (10228)  (23,785)  (35938) - - (135,743)
HAAANAD DU 31 FUINAL 2547 253,362 261813 137546 122,566 5,803 13,786 794,876
Rt - - 4,622 7,305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Tau - - 19,086 2804  (19.086) (2.804) -
e (3,000) - (4189  (11.988) - - (19.177)
HAAANAD DU 31 SUINAL 2548 250,362 261,813 157,065 120687 2,390 16,724 809,041
A ausAn ¢ u
HAAANVAD T 1 UNTIAL 2547 - 141,407 81493  117.49 - - 340,396
Rt = 13096 22,186 10,693 - - 45975
e = (15422)  (15859)  (35,620) - - (66,901)
HAAANAD DU 31 SUINAN 2547 - 139,081 87,820 92,569 - - 319.470
Rt = 12985 25799 11,098 - - 49,882
Tau - - 2335) (6504 - - (8.839)
e - - - 2,799 - - 2,799
HAAANAD DU 31 SUINAL 2548 - 152,066 111,284 94,364 - - 357,714
1A ATy
o Fuil 31 Funney 2547 253,362 122,732 49,726 29,997 5,803 13,786 475,406
o 3ul 31 furnan 2548 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16724 451,327

o o @ o = o P < o o o v
W Ul 31 FunnAu 2548 uaz 2547 ARNNTYdnaurinA1 AN ¢ LuadeATLAZaLNgal TANAL BNTIATTIIIUILLEY
uafaaldanuegifuiuintu 128.20 AuLuar 11028 GULM ANLAIGL
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Usge il e aussne sz
Nau 87ANg 21me  uwazgnal na S ARFY 971
inTal))
1A mu/pAleziddulng
HAAAIAD T 1 UNTIAY 2547 319,164 272041 151506 141436 - - 884,137
iy . - 2,956 7,700 12,672 23,118 46,446
lau - - 6,869 9,332 (6.869) 9.332) -
e (66792)  (10228)  (23785)  (35938) - - (135,743)
HRAANAD D1 31 SUINAN 2547 253362 261813 137546 122,530 5,803 13786 794,840
Rt . - 4,622 7,305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Tau - - 19,086 2804 (19,086 (2.804) -
g (3.000) - 4189 (11,988 - - 19,177
HAAANAD DU 31 SUINAL 2548 250362 261813 157,065 120,651 2,390 16724 809,005
A ausen ¢ u
HAAAIAD DU 1 UNTIAY 2547 . 141,407 81,493  117.49 - - 340,396
iy . 13096 22,186 10,657 - - 45,939
g - (15422)  (15859)  (35,620) - - (66,901
HAAANAD DU 31 FUINAL 2547 - 139,081 87,820 92,533 - - 319,434
iy . 12985 25799 11,098 - - 49,882
Tau - - (2.335) (6,504) - - (8.839)
e - - - @799 - - (2,799
HAANAD DU 31 SUINAN 2548 - 152,066 111,284 94,328 - - 357,678
1A ATy
W Fui 31 Funney 2547 253362 122,732 49,726 29.997 5,803 13786 475,406
o Fuil 31 §unney 2548 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16,724 451,327

o d . . d oo o Y . .
WU Tun 31 FurAu 2548 uaz 2547 saAEnuINeUEnANL ausIAn ¥ e Asuarglnel TeinA ausATIIILILLAY uRiAald
Nueghiudnuiutu 12820 Aunmuar 11028 &MWL AUEIGL
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1 2535 LAy 2540 NAULAY quﬂﬁuﬂ@dunﬁiﬂﬁ:mumm‘ﬂmﬂgﬂ?:mumma 32 T UNRTIAALURINALLAS ulFudgeiaulou aatAlu
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@

nsnfasundasaas wRuwuannsinAaulussniaty adladsil
JUNN9RUTIN  SUNNTRUAWNZLIEEN

wm
HAAALYAD U 1 UNTIAN 2547 127,705,768 127,705,768
[tne (36.,264,450) (36.,264,450)
HAAALYAD 1 31 SUIAL 2547 91,441,318 91,441,318
IULUNE (300,000) (300,000)
HAAALYAD 1 31 SUIAL 2548 91,141,318 91,141,318
1. Lﬁuﬁﬁuﬁﬁmsmamﬁﬂ
_ AUNMTRUTIY AUNTRUENIZLTEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
Yuitbiivdnussri wm
RuidnifiutiyTuas Suaussay K NARULM)
Ruibnifulnlsuang 2,881,142 22,369,222 2,881,142 22,369,222
ﬁu{jﬁm:m:y’mm D1TUN9EU 1,390,000,000 495,000,000 1,390,000,000 495,000,000
Rty 1,392,881,142 517,369,222 1,392,881,142 517,369,222
L‘iuﬁﬁmzﬂ:xumnﬁ@miﬁlﬁmimﬁu ( nakuwm) 4 - - 7,000,000 7,000,000
Ruftiuszazennann ontiun1slu ¢ nakuum
AsUrMUAtsz e unil] 906,840,912 723,818,184 906,840,912 723,818,184
prufMuAnaIan 1 tdualiifu 5 1 980,068,176 900,851,816 980,068,176 900,851,816
91 1,886,909,088 1,624,670,000 1,886,909,088 1,624,670,000

Uil 31 funau 2548 Rufan odunisRuludszinalng 41uulu 3,280 Suunm (2547: 2,142) Tdmsmenidedenar 2.88 fa
v 1 v =] v a YV oo U a o o = a v :: 1 a) K =
fonar 525 Mall (2547 FaE/AY 2.80 DNT0EAT 3.75) RunfminandninuadiszAutuauAua 11 D9 3 1

12. 1R tn1gAn

_ JUN1TRUTIY JLUNTRULWIZLTEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
wn)
Bmiinnsdn - UsETifendeaty 4 20,834 5,134,414 20,834 5,134,414
Bmiinnsén - UsEeu 147 584.997 326,652,482 145,805,538 324,537,519
ERty 147,605,831 331,786,896 145,826,372 329,671,933
13. ArldaneAn9ane
_ JUN1TRUTIY JUN1TRURNZLEE
2548 2547 2548 2547
wm
ANTUHUILAZAT N1 FUNNTUNEANNANE 28,470,820 58,643,780 28,470,820 58,643,780
ANLNENTINANIANE 8,419,410 20,179.937 8,419,410 20,179.937
aeniiiane 7.942.286 3,937,895 7,942,286 3,937,895
Ruifunaneang 5,428,278 1,592,419 5,428,278 1,592,419
%'uq 59,079,226 55,765,212 58,918,894 55,619,114

T 109,340,020 140,119,243 109,179,688 139,973,145
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14. “sasRuraeninudanBauans

JUNN9IRUT JUNNTRUWIZLITEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
wm
HAAALAD I 1 UNTIAN 2548 151,147.929 131,468,598 151,147,929 131,468,598
1984 L;”;]g N L‘17‘llll 35,360,000 25,567,000 35,360,000 25,567,000
"9l (6.287,794) (5,887,669) (6,287,794) (5.887.,669)
HAAANLIARD 1 31 FUIAL 2548 180,220,135 151,147,929 180,220,135 151,147,929
15. NUEFAUAU
VAT Tty
yamvu 26548 2647
(TR DI R T yap U Vuan
nuaAnziden
o Auft 1 unsne
- Yu iy 10 27,000 270,000
- Yiu iy 1 270,000 270,000 - -
LANTILAINTLAZ 10 LW
duiuaz 1 umnilnarinli
U 31 funAu
- iu "y 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
yamvu 2648 2647
TR DI TPl yap U Vuan
ﬁuﬁaanua:ﬁﬂnﬂhs:uamﬁm&admé”: - Viu iy
o Auft 1 unsna
- iU iy 10 - - 27,000 270,000
- iU iy 1 270,000 270,000 - -
LANTILAINTLAZ 10 LW
duiuaz 1 umnilnarinli
U 31 funAw
- iu "y 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

\HaTuft 23 e 2547 Titlsy ‘meMm mmﬂi“mﬂmwu ”lmuumslwﬂaﬂuuﬂmmammu (LLmﬂWu.) mmmwmmmmuamwmmh
‘wua‘" 10 um L‘].]U‘I/I‘L!ﬂ" 1 um mmw“lmmm mmumimaﬂuuﬂamamwumaﬂivmwwmmLLmLumum 10 WOHNAY 2547

16. “1929A4 9
'Jumuuﬁmwu

leJ‘]_IW]_If]Jmﬁ]LLM\iWﬁ‘“‘i"]SJI‘LIKUfUF‘l‘]_lﬁ“]:mll‘l/l’]‘]]u@’mﬁ] W.A. 2535 UNMT1 51 “Lummwmwm ua‘u’mwu qmmam’mumm‘w Weuld um
mmmmmu 'mmuummﬂumu 1728 (¢ aumuuammu ") umﬂmu ﬁamm miﬂmmﬂuwuﬁumahim
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"7R9ANUNYVUNE

muuniydRuians sy dAUSEMuINaIUINia WA, 2535 1R 116 LSENAZAaTA §99U 983 ¢ M9aImungurune”) atnetios
orar 5 vasinls vz AN ¢ uenu @i auni Wimmna’nmmu’su“l,uuaﬂmﬁiaﬂav 10 asuaanzideu
fu westhuiheSuduiunatl

17. m’auamuunmu 'Jumu
ﬂﬁJJ‘Lli“]:l'V]ﬂiuﬂﬂ‘Llﬁiﬂ‘ﬂJ’]El ualu ' ’Ju\‘IWUV]’Nﬁi‘ﬂ"DLﬂEI'] Was ﬁ’]Luuﬁi‘ﬂ"D&Lu qumumqnum E‘liLﬂEI'ﬂuﬂi‘ welne mumw‘lmumi
b uamayjam\immumuunmm U

1 v ol a
18. A ldanglunnsreLazLsnng

2548 2547 2548 2547
wn)

Anldanewiinau 1,043,836,594 909,221,554 1,042,100,784 907.352.996
Aldanedanng 51,807,542 45,261,587 51,807,542 45,261,587
ﬁ"mh 66,577,860 61,134,562 66,577,860 61,134,562
il NICAER! 252,497,125 206,980,673 252,497,125 206,980,673
mL a1 49,880,944 45,834,394 49,880,944 45,834,394
auq 373,009,337 317,426,888 372,784,367 316,557,637
77U 1,837,609.402 1,585,859.,658 1,835,648,622 1,583,121,849

19. NaNU ﬂsmtammw

nauma:m“tmmmmmm NRaLAENTN 2 nednu qwauwunmummalﬂu

o NBMU ﬂiml,aawwu‘lmmw mamﬂuﬂamu qaﬁmLaﬂwwmmamwummmmmqmmmu,a fvmminamu‘[mmmmaﬂmwuwim
Fuatyn ﬂaumwmlm@mmnamu NTOIURET '1muwunmummnaumwuuwumumm um‘lwamunmu‘tumﬂﬂu AN
UBINANU Imﬂwunmummqu ¢ wludmsnfernr 5 Dedmenfesas 10 wesduieuyniiey wazistmany wnuludnsndesas 5
fafimendenay 10 suam?lulﬁaummwﬁm'mvﬁmLﬁau o o

o NRIYU "\saaAtwAd I 1dene 3y unugadunamuidnasnnelinsifuguatesdin . newuildnauianadszlanivaanin
muma’mim ulvgjunannAunevtin
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Audit Report of Certified Public Accountant

To the shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
and subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income,
changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended and the separate financial statements
of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited for the year then ended. The management of Singer Thailand Public
Company Limited is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information presented in these
financial statements. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my

audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a fest basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and subsidiaries
as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the
years then ended and the separate financial position, results of operations and cash flows of Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited for the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles.

(Santi Pongjareanpit)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4623
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
24 February 2006
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Balance Sheets

SINGER THAILAND PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
As at 31 December 2005 and 2004

Consolidated The Company

Assets Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
Current assets (in Baht)

Cash and cash equivalents 5 209,492,649 153,990,507 208,003,662 151,024,428
Installments and other receivables, net 6 4,706,070,832 3.830,562,566 4,706,012,191 3.830,075,799
Amount due from related parties 4 - 3,232,875 145,825 3,263,612
Inventories, net 7 754,314,689 704,472,532 754,314,689 704,472,532
Prepayment for inventories 4 1,718,584 17,842,547 1,718,584 17,842,547
Other current assets 71,430,252 44,826,431 71,241,329 44,639,784
Total current assets 5,743,027,006 4,754,927 ,458 5,741,436,280 4,751,318,702
Non-current assets

Investments accounted for using the equity method 8 - - 11,046,993 10,886,316
Other long-term investment 9 1,000,000 1,000,000 = -
Property, plant and equipment, net 10 451,326,968 475,405,844 451,326,968 475,405,844
Prepaid rent 40,403,630 43,248,806 40,403,630 43,248,806
Intangible assets 4,332,757 5,771,364 4,332,757 5,771,364
Other non-current assets 13.310 13.310 13.310 13.310
Total non-current assets 497,076,665 525,439,324 507,123,658 535,325,640
Total assets 6,240,103,671 5,280,366,782 6,248,559,938 5,286,644,342

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheets

SINGER THAILAND PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
As at 31 December 2005 and 2004

Consolidated The Company
Liabilities and shareholders' equity Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from
financial instfitutions 11 1,392,881,142 517,369,222 1,392,881,142 517,369,222
Trade accounts payable 4,12 147,605,831 331,786,896 145,826,372 329,671,933
Amount due fo related parties 4 51,666,070 43,045,971 55,153,398 44,720,132
Current portion of long-term loans 11 906,840,912 723,818,184 906,840,912 723,818,184
Short-term loans from related parties 4, 11 - - 7,000,000 7,000,000
Current tax payable 55,325 32,753,294 - 32,662,129
Accrued expenses 13 109,340,020 140,119,243 109,179,688 139,973,145
Other current liabilities 29,387,091 10,779,099 29,351,146 10,734,724
Total current liabilities 2,637,776,391 1,799.671,909 2,646,232,658 1,805,949,469
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans payable 11 980,068,176 900,851,816 980,068,176 900,851,816
Provision for retirement cost 14 180,220,135 161,147,929 180,220,135 161,147,929
Employee security deposits 16,214,425 17,290,302 16,214,425 17,290,302
Provident funds 19 127,291,143 122,237,009 127,291,143 122,237,009
Total non-current liabilities 1,303,793.879 1.191,527,056 1,303,793.879 1,191,5627,056
Total liabilities 3,941,570,270 2,991,198,965 3.950,026,5637 2,997.476,525
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital 15 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital 15 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
Share premium 15 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
Surplus on revaluation assets 10 91,141,318 91,441,318 91,141,318 91,441,318
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve 16 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
Unappropriated 1,685,392,083 1,675,726,499 1,685,392,083 1,675,726,499
Total shareholders' equity 2,298,533,401 2,289,167 817 2,298,533,401 2,289,167,817
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 6,240,103,671 5,280,366,782 6,248,559,938 5,286,644,342

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of income

SINGER THAILAND PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
For the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)

Revenues
Sales 3,491,991,383 3,181,810,574 3,488,515,713 3,177,018,984
Interest from installment sales 1.403,895,404 1,066,570,006 1.403,895,404 1,066,570,006
Gain from sales of fixed assets = 22,878,957 = 22,314,923
Other incomes 19,670,566 14,383,502 19,947,270 14,483,119
Share of profits from investments accounted for

using the equity method - - 1,360,906 4,395,173
Total revenues 4,915,557,353 4,285,643,039 4,913,719,293 4,284,782,205
Expenses
Cost of sales 2,825,998,279 2,368,943,514 2,825,998,279 2,368,932,217
Selling and administrative expenses 18 1,837,609,402 1,585,859,658 1,835,648 ,622 1,583,121,849
Total expenses 4,663,607 681 3.954,803,172 4,661,646,901 3,952,054,066
Profit before interest and income tax expenses 251,949,672 330,839,867 252,072,392 332,728,139
Interest expense 20 109,488,717 43,234,088 109,818,201 44,227 676
Income tax expense 21 54,495,371 103,419,855 54,288,607 104,314,539
Net profit 87,965,584 184,185,924 87,965,584 184,185,924
Basic earnings per share (Baht) 22 0.33 0.68 0.33 0.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of cash flows

SINGER THAILAND PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

For the ieors ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit

Adjustments for
Depreciation
Interest expense
Other Amortisation
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for obsolete and damaged inventories
Loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment
Unreadlized loss on exchange rate
Provision for retirement cost
Share of profit from investments accounted
for using the equity method
Income tax expense
Profit provided by operating activities before changes in

operting assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Installments and others receivable
Amount due from related parties
Inventories

Prepayment for inventories

Other current assets

Trade accounts payable

Amount due to related parties
Accrued expenses

Other current liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividends received from subsidiaries
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale of property, plant and equipment
Payments for prepaid rent

Sale of intangible assets

Other non-current assets

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Consolidated
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The Company

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
87,965,584 184,185,924 87,965,584 184,185,924
49,880,944 45,939,417 49,880,944 45,834,394
109,488,717 43,234,088 109,818,201 44,227,676
17,928,642 16,680,125 17,928,642 16,680,125
259,814,727 94,295,431 259,814,727 94,313,431
(2,659,836) 30,500,000 (2,659.,836) 36,000,000
1,783,087 (22,878,957) 1,783,087 (22,314,923)
3,537 62,612 3,537 62,612
29,072,206 19,679,331 29,072,206 19,679,331
= - (1,357,077) (4,395,173)
54,495,371 103,419,855 54,288,607 104,314,539
607,772,979 515,117,826 606,538,622 518,587,936
(1,135,322,993) (681,428,252) (1,135,751,119) (682,175,746)
3,232,875 1,302,306 3,117,785 1,271,569
(47,182,321) (327,132,832) (47,182,321) (332,531,923)
16,121,095 (16,538,748) 16,121,095 (16,538,749)
(21,707,302) (25,290,022) (26,601,546) (25,771,129)
(184,181,733) 113,453,175 (183,846,229) 114,068,509
8,620,099 19,614,796 10,433,266 (22,760,251)
(38,619.474) (27,167,088) (33.786,242) (27,734,139)
18,607,992 (4,464,830) 18,616,423 (4,476,631)
= (2,358,440) = (2,358,440)
(92,089.860) (115,319,272) (91,798,204) (114,279,195)
(864,748,643) (650,211,381) (864,138,470) (694,698,189)
= - 1,196,400 60,848,500
(33.341,510) (46,445 ,525) (33.,341,509) (46,445 ,525)
5,456,355 38,541,040 5,456,355 37,809,739
(13,644,859) (10,386,855) (13,644,859) (10,386,855)
= (117.721) = 117,721
= 134,111 = 134,111
(41,530,014) (18,274,950) (40,333,613) 41,842,249
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Statements of cash flows

SINGER THAILAND PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

For the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

Consolidated

The Company

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid (105,484,325) (44,391,884) (105,813,809) (44,391,884)
Dividends paid (74,464.,141) (134,673.,430) (74,464,141) (134,673.430)
Proceed from bank overdrafts and short-term loans

from financial institutions 875,511,920 7,156,913 875,511,921 7,156,913
Repayment of short-term loans from related parties - - - (16,383,000)

Proceeds from long-term loans payable

1,150,000,000

1,300,000,000

1,150,000,000

1,300.,000,000

Repayment of long-term loans payable (887,760,912) (625,321,000) (887,760,912) (525,321,000)
Employee security deposits (1,075,877) (361,304) (1,075,877) (361,304)
Provident funds 5,054,134 (7.448.841) 5,054,135 (7,448 ,8471)
Net cash provided by financing activities 961,780,799 594,960,454 961,451,317 578,577,454
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 55,502,142 26,474,123 56,979,234 25,721,514
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 153,990,507 127,516,384 151,024,428 125,302,914
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 209,492,649 153,990,507 208,003,662 151,024,428

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

SINGER THAILAND PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
For the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

Note Contents

1 General information

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements
3 Significant accounting policies

4 Related party transactions and balances
5 Cash and cash equivalents

6 Installments and other receivable, net

7 Inventories, net

8 Investments accounted for using the equity method
9 Other long-term investment

10 Property, plant and equipment, net

11 Interest-bearing libilities

12 Trade accunts payable

13 Accrued expenses

14 Provision for refirement cost

15 Share capital

16 Reserves

17 Segment information

18 seling and administrative expenses

19 Provident fund

20 Interest expense

21 Income fax expense

22 Earnings per share

23 Dividends

24 Financial instruments

25 Commitments

26 Contingent liabilities



82

Annual Report 2005

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

Notes fo financial statements

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 24 February 2006.

1. General information
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the *Company”, is a company registered in Thailand and listed on the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. The registered office of the Company is at 72 CAT Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.
The principal activity of the Company is operating on retail business for the sale of sewing machineries, electrical appliances and
motorcycles under installment sales based on hire purchase agreements.
The Group employed 8,435 employees as of 31 December 2005 (2004: 8,149). The employee costs of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2005 amounted to Baht 1,043 million (2004: Baht 909 million).

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. This English franslafion of the
financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai language.
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards ("TAS”) including related interpretations and
guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions ("FAP”) and with generally accepted accounting standards
in Thailand.
In 2005, the Company adopted the following new TAS which are relevant to its operations:
TAS 52 Events affer the Balance Sheet Date
TAS 53 Provisions, Confingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
The adoption of these new TAS has no material effect on the financial statements.
The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost basis except
as disclosed in the accounting policies.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TAS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future

periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The consolidated financial statements related to the Company and its subsidiaries (fogether referred to as the “Group”) and the
Group’s interests in associates. Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are as follows:

Type of Country of Ownership interest
business incorporation 2005 2004
Direct Subsidiaries Broker
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Manufacturing Thailand 99.88% 99.88%
Singer (Broker) Limited Life insurance Thailand 99.70% 99.70%
Broker

Significant infra-group transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.
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3. Significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of consolidation

[

~

©

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those companies controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or
indirectly, fo govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The
financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control com-

mences until the date that control ceases.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the date of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to Thai Baht af
the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the

statement of income.

Cash and cash equivalents
Caosh and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid short-term investments. Bank overdrafts

that are repayable on demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

(d) Installments and Others Receivable

(e

~

Installments and others receivable are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installments and others receivable are classified as current assets regardless of when payments are due. Receivables are
effectively secured by the products sold.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is made fo cover the estimated loss that may incur in collection of the receivables by
analyzing the age of accounts receivable and applying predetermined percentage rates. The allowance for doubtful
accounts has been calculated as follows:

Rate (%)
Overdue receivables from 4 to 6 month-periods 30%
Overdue receivables from 7 to 9 month-periods 45%
Overdue receivables from 10 to 12 month-periods 65%
Overdue receivables over 12 month periods 100%

The Company’s management believes that the allowance for doubtful accounts is sufficient since most installment debtors have
been subject to reviews and approval by the credit function of the Company and are closely monitored by the Company’s
management to ensure that these debtors are able to pay their debts as and when they fall due. In addition, based on the
Company’s statistical data, defaults on collections have been lower than the allowance made for doubtful accounts and bad

debts written off are also lower than the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost is calculated using the first in first out formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary fo make
the sale.

An allowance is made for all deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.
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Investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the equity method.
Investments in other debt securities

Debt securities that the Group intends and is able to hold to maturity are stated at amortized cost less impairment losses. The
difference between the acquisition cost and redemption value of such debt securities is amortized using the effective interest rate
method over the period to maturity.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land and
buildings which are stated at their revalued amounts. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the basis of the
property’s existing use at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumu-
lated impairment losses.

Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to the revaluation reserve unless it offsets a previous decrease in value
recognized in the statement of income. A decrease in value is recognized in the statement of income to the extent it
exceeds an increase previously recognized in the revaluation reserve. Upon disposal, any related revaluation surplus is
fransferred directly from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings and is not taken info account in calculating the gain or
loss on disposal.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged fo the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of
an item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 5 years

No depreciation is provided on construction in progress and software programme under installation.

Prepaid rent

Prepaid rent is amortized over the rental periods on the straight-line method.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization

Amortization is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis from the date that infangible assets are available for
use over the estimated useful lives of the assets, unless such lives are indefinite. Infangible assets with an indefinite useful life are
not amortised but are systematically tested for impairment at each balance sheet date. The estimated useful lives are as follows:
Software license 5 years

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assetfs, other than inventories are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of income unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to equity,
in which case it is charged to equity.
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Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific o the asset. For an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables (including balances with related parties) are stated at cost.

Employee benefits

A defined retirement plan is provided for the employees. Provision for retirement costs is calculated based on the Group’s
refirement rafe, employees’ estimated future salary at refirement date, rates of employee furnover and the discount rate based
on the average of the Group’s return on assets for the past five years.

(m) Provisions

(@)

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying products or services are sold. The provision is based on historical
warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

Revenue

Revenue excludes value added faxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Sales comprise cash sales, credit sales and installment sales. Cash sales and credit sales are recognized when products are
delivered. Installment sales represent sales under hire-purchase contracts whereby the related debts are secured by the products
sold are effectively. Revenue from installment sales comprises sales of product and inferest. The infterest on installment sales is
calculated on customary financing ferms. Sales of product and gross profit are recognized when contracts are signed and first
payments are received. Interest is recorded in unearned carrying charges and recognized as earned by usin “the sum-of-the
months’ digits method”.

The financial statements for each of the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company ceases to recognize the
earned carrying charges for receivables for which 3 payments in total have been defaulted during the period, respectively.
Other income

Interest income is recognized in the income statement as it accrues.

(0) Expenses

Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of income on a straight line basis over the ferm of the
lease. Lease incentives received are recognized in the statement of income as an integral part of the total lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged fo the statement of income in the accounting period in which they are incurred.
Other expenses

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income in the period in which they are incurred, except to
the extent that they are capitalized as being directly aftributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to be prepared for its infended use or sale.
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(E) Income tax
Income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment fo tax payable in respect of previous years.

4. Related party transactions and balances
Related parties are those parties linked to the Group and the Company by common shareholders or directors. Transactions with
related parties are conducted at prices based on market prices or, where no market price exists, at contractually agreed prices.
Transactions for the year ended 31 December with related parties are summarized as follows:

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)

Management fee income
Subsidiaries = - 324,829 446,724
Purchase of Goods
Subsidiaries - - - 3,426,947
Other related parties 12,603,752 87,782,435 12,603,752 87,782,435
Interest Expense
Subsidiaries = - 329,484 993,588
Trademark License Fee
Major shareholder 1,419,456 2,825,696 1.419,456 2,825,696
Offshore Service Fee
Major shareholder 48,924,111 45,261,586 48,924,111 45,261,586

Balances as at 31 December with related parties as follows:

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Amount due from related parties
Subsidiaries - - 145,825 30,737
Other related parties - 3,232,875 - 3,232,875
Total - 3.232,875 145,825 3,263,612
Prepayment for inventories
Other related party - 5,055,465 - 5,055,465
Total - 5,055,465 - 5,055,465
Trade Accounts Payable
(Form part of frade accountfs payable in the balance sheets)
Ofher related party 20,834 5,134,414 20,834 5,134,414
Total 20,834 5,134,414 20,834 5,134,414
2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)

Amount due to related parties
Subsidiaries = - 3,487,328 1,674,161
Major shareholder 51,666,070 43,045,971 51,666,070 43,045,971
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2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)

Total 51,666,070 43,045,971 55,153,398 44,720,132
Short-term loan
(interest rate 4% per annum)
Subsidiary:
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited (99.88% of share capital) - - 7,000,000 7,000,000
Total - - 7,000,000 7,000,000

There was no movement during the years 2005 and 2004 on the short-term loan from a related party.

Significant agreement with related parties:

On 1 April 1993, the Company entered into a frademark license agreement with its former major shareholder, The Singer
Company B.V. The Company agrees to pay a trademark license fee at the rate of 0.1% of total net sales under the Singer Brand
products.

On 1 April 1993, the Company entered info an offshore service agreement with its former major shareholder, The Singer Company
B.V. Under the terms of agreement, the Company wil receive information relating fo marketing, product planning, design
development and others in return for which it agrees to pay offshore service fee at the rate of 1% of total net sales.

As af July 23, 2003, The Singer Company B.V. assigned and fransferred the payment for the trademark license fee and offshore
service fo an overseas subsidiary of the former major shareholder, Singer Asia Limited, effective since July 29, 2003.

5. Cash and cash equivalents

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Cash at bank and on hand 55,724,583 41,437,270 54,235,596 38,471,191
Cash in transit 163,768,066 112,653,237 163,768,066 112,663,237
Total 209,492,649 153,990,507 208,003,662 151,024,428

6. Installments and other receivable, net

Installments and others receivable as at 31 December consisted of:

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Installments and others receivable 7.363,615,653 5,959,251,026 7.363,557,012 5,958,764,259
Less uneamed carrying charges (2,027,926,715) (1,511,418,469) (2,027,926,715) (1,511,418,469)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (629,618,106) (617,269.991) (629.,618,106) (617.269,991)
Installments and others receivable, net 4,706,070,832 3.830,562,566 4,706,012,191 3.830,075,799

The outstanding balances of installments receivable aged by number of months as at 31 December consisted of:
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2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Less than 3 months 4,266,307,757 3,548,372,895 4,266,249,116 3,5647,886,128
Over 3 months up fo 6 months 365,474,791 198,914,950 365,474,791 198,914,950
Over 6 months up to 12 months 200,808,703 131,419,205 200,808,703 131,419,205
Over 12 months 84,374,493 56,164,584 84,374,493 56,164,584
Restructured debt 43,058,913 43,258,913 43,058,913 43,258,913
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (355,930,000) (233,170,000) (355,930,000) (233,170,000)
Installments receivable, net 4,604,094,657 3.744,960,547 4,604,036,016 3.744,473,780

The outstanding balances of others receivable as at 31 December consisted of:

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Ofthers receivable 146,272,679 142,531,807 146,272,679 142,531,807
Receivable from employees 229,391,602 327,170,203 229,391,602 327,170,203
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (273,688,106) (384,099.991) (273.,688,106) (384,099.991)
Others receivable, net 101,976,175 85,602,019 101,976,175 85,602,019

Inventories, net

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Component parts 47,241,056 49,532,045 47,241,056 49,532,045
Finished goods 788,413,797 738,940,487 788,413,797 738,940,487
Less allowance for obsolete and damage inventories (81,340,164) (84,000,000) (81,340,164) (84,000,000)
Total 754,314,689 704,472,532 754,314,689 704,472,532

Investments accounted for using the equity method

2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Net book value at 1 January - - 10,886,316 61,810,967
Share of net profits (losses) of investments - equity method - - 1,357,077 9,923,849
Dividend income - - (1,196,400) (60,848,500)

Net book value at 31 December - - 11,046,993 10,886,316
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9. Ofther long-term investment

Consolidated The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Maturity debt security - TISCO Finance PCL. - 1,000,000 = -
Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank 1,000,000 - = -
Total 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

Ofther long-term investment of Singer (Broker) Limited, the Company’s subsidiary, are maintained as the minimum security which

required by the Department of Insurance.
10. Property, plant and equipment, net

Office Software
Land and furniture programme
land Leasehold and Construction under

improvement Buildings  improvement equipment in progress installation Total
(in thousand Baht)

Cost / valuation

At 1 January 2004 319,164 272,041 161,506 141,436 - - 884,137
Additions = - 2,956 7,736 12,672 23,118 46,482
Transfers = - 6,869 9.332 6,869 (9.332) -
Disposals (65,792)  (10.228) (23,785  (35.938) - - (135,743)
At 31 December 2004 253,362 261,813 137,546 122,566 5,803 13,786 794,876
Additions - - 4,622 7,305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Transfers - - 19,086 2,804 (19,086) (2,804) -
Disposals (3.000) - 4,189  (11,988) = - 19.177)
At 31 December 2005 250,362 261813 157,065 120,687 2,390 16,724 809,041
Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2004 = 141,407 81,493 117.496 = - 340,396
Additions - 13,096 22,186 10,693 - - 45,975
Disposals = (15,422)  (15,859)  (35,620) - - (66,901)
At 31 December 2004 - 139,081 87,820 92,569 - - 319,470
Additions - 12,985 25,799 11,098 - - 49,882
Transfers = - (2,335) (6.,504) = - (8.839)
Disposals - - = 2,799 - - (2,799
At 31 December 2005 - 152,066 111,284 94,364 - - 357,714
Net book value

At 31 December 2004 253,362 122,732 49,726 29,997 5,803 13,786 475,406
At 31 December 2005 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16,724 451,327

As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the gross carrying amounts of fully depreciated plant and equipment which are still used

in the Group’s operations amounted to Baht 128.20 million and Baht 110.28 million, respectively.
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Office Software
Land and furniture programme
land Leasehold and Construction under

improvement Buildings  improvement equipment in progress  installation Total

(in thousand Baht)

Cost / valuation

At 1 January 2004 319,164 272,041 151,506 141,436 = - 884,137
Additions = - 2,956 7.700 12,672 23,118 46,446
Transfers - - 6,869 9,332 (6.869) (9.332) -
Disposals (65,792)  (10,228)  (23,785)  (35,938) = - (135,743)
At 31 December 2004 253,362 261,813 137,546 122,530 5,803 13,786 794,840
Additions - - 4,622 7,305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Transfers = - 19,086 2,804 (19.,086) (2,804) -
Disposals (3,000) - 4.189)  (11.988) = - (19,177)
At 31 December 2005 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,651 2,390 16,724 809,005

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2004 - 141,407 81,493 117,496 - - 340,396
Additions = 13.096 22,186 10,657 = - 45,939
Disposals - (15,422)  (15,859)  (35.620) - - (66.901)
At 31 December 2004 - 139,081 87.820 92,533 - - 319.434
Additions = 12,985 25,799 11,098 = - 49,882
Transfers = - (2,335) (6,504) = - (8.839)
Disposals - - - 2,799 - - 2,799
At 31 December 2005 - 162,066 111,284 94,328 - - 357,678
Net book value

At 31 December 2004 253,362 122,732 49,726 29,997 5,803 13,786 475,406
At 31 December 2005 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16,724 451,327

As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the gross carrying amounts of fully depreciated plant and equipment which are sfill used
in the Company’s operatfions amounted to Baht 128.20 million and Baht 110.28 million, respectively

Surplus on revaluation of assets
In 1992 and 1997, land and land improvements were appraised by an independent appraiser and surplus on the revaluation
of assets were presented under the shareholders’ equity section in the balance sheets. In 2004, parts of land had been

revalued by independent appraiser; there were no significant change on appraisal value.
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Movement of surplus on revaluation of assetfs for the year is as follows
Consolidated The Company

(in million Baht)

At 1 January 2004 127,705,768 127,705,768
Disposals (36,264,450) (36.,264,450)
At 31 December 2004 91.441,318 91,441,318
Disposals (300,000) (300,000)
At 31 December 2005 91,141,318 91,141,318
11. Interest-bearing liabilities
Consolidated The Company
Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)

Unsecured
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan (Denominated in Baht)
Bank overdrafts 2,881,142 22,369,222 2,881,142 22,369,222
Short-term loan from financial institution 1,390,000,000 495,000,000 1,390,000,000 495,000,000
Total 1.392,881,142 517,369,222 1,392,881,142 517,369,222
Short-term loans from related parties 4
(Denominated in Baht) = - 7,000,000 7,000,000
Long-term loans from financial institution
(Denominated in Baht)
Due within one year 906,840,912 723,818,184 906,840,912 723,818,184
Due affer one year but within five years 980,068,176 900,851,816 980,068,176 900,851,816

1.886,909,088 1,624,670,000 1,886,909,088 1,624,670,000

As at 31 December 2005, loans from financial institutions in amount of Baht 3,280 million (2004: Baht 2,142 million) with interest

from 2.88% to 5.25% per annum (2004: 2.80% to 3.75%). The terms of repayment of the loans are from 1 year to 3 years.

12. Trade accounts payable

Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Trade accounts payable to related parties 4 20,834 5,134,414 20,834 5,134,414
Trade accounts payable to other parties 147,584,997 326,652,482 145,805,538 324,537,519

Total 147,605,831 331,786,896 145,826,372 329,671,933
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2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Accrued advertising and ales promotion 28,470,820 58,643,780 28,470,820 58,643,780
Accrued commission 8,419,410 20,179,937 8,419,410 20,179,937
Interest payable 7.942,286 3,937,895 7,942,286 3,937,895
Dividend payable 5,428,278 1,592,419 5,428,278 1,592,419
Other 59,079,226 55,765,212 58,918,894 55,619,114
Total 109,340,020 140,119,243 109,179,688 139,973,145
14 Povkion for rettement cost
Consolidated The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
At 1 January 2005 151,147,929 131,468,598 151,147,929 131,468,598
Provision made 35,360,000 25,567,000 35,360,000 25,567,000
Provision used (6.287,794) (5.887.669) (6.287,794) (5.887.,669)
At 31 December 2005 180,220,135 161,147,929 180,220,135 161,147,929
8 share coptal
Par 2005
Value Number Baht Number Baht
(in Baht) (in thousand)

Authorized
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 10 - - 27,000 270,000
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 - -
Share split from par
value Baht 10 to Baht 1 effected
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
Issued and fully paid
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 10 - - 27,000 270,000
- ordinary shares 270,000 270,000 - -
Share split from par
value Baht 10 to Baht 1 affected
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

At the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 23, 2004, it was unanimously resolved that the par value of the
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Company’s common shares should be split from Baht 10 to Baht 1. The change of par value was registered with the Ministry of
Commerce on May 10, 2004.

16. Reserves
Share premium
The share premium account is set up under the provisions of Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535, which requires
companies fo set aside share subscriptions received in excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share
premium”). The account is not available for dividend distribution.
Legal reserve
The legal reserve is set up under the provisions of Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535. Section 116 requires that
a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, fo a reserve
account (“legal reserve”), until this account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal
reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

17. Segment information
The Group operates a single frading business in a single geographical areq; therefore there is no presentation of financial

information by segment.

Consolidated The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Personal expenses 1,043,836,594 909,221,554 1,042,100,784 907,352,996
Management service fee 51,807,542 45,261,587 51,807,542 45,261,587
Rental expense 66,577,860 61,134,562 66,577,860 61,134,562
Bad debt 252,497,125 206,980,673 252,497,125 206,980,673
Depreciation 49,880,944 45,834,394 49,880,944 45,834,394
Others 373,009,337 317,426,888 372,784,367 316,657,637
1,837.,609,402 1,585,859,658 1,835,648,622 1,683,121,849

19. Provident fund

The Group has established two contributory provident funds for its employees as follows:

* The provident funds are registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities and are managed by a licensed Fund
Manager Membership to the funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates
ranging from 5% to 10% of their basic salaries and by the Group from 5% to 10% of the employees’ basic salaries.

* An unfunded provident fund for the benefit of employees whose income is substantially in the form of commissions.

Consolidated The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Interest paid and payable to:
- related parties - - 329,484 993,588
- financial institutions 107,072,574 43,002,232 107,072,574 43,002,232

- other 2,416,143 231,856 2,416,143 231,856
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21.

22,

23.

24,

Total finance costs 109,488,717 43,234,088 109,818,201 44,227,676

Income fax expense

Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 dated 5 September 2001 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand a reduction
in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300 milion for the five consecutive
accounting periods beginning on or affer enactment. The Company has, accordingly, calculated income tax on the portion of
its faxable profit for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 not exceeding Baht 300 million at the 25% corporate income
tax rate
Earnings per share
The calculatfion of basic earnings per share at 31 December 2005 was based on the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of Baht 88 million (2004: Baht 184 million) and the weighted average number of shares outfstanding during the year ended 31
December 2005 of 270,000,000 (2004: 270,000,00).
Dividends
At the Board of Director Meetings of the Company, held on August 11, 2005, dividends of Baht per 0.10 share were approved
from net profit of first six-month period for the year 2005 (fotal sum of Baht 27 milion). The dividend was paid to shareholders
during 2005.
At the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company, held on April 21, 2005, dividends of Baht per 0.19 share were
approved from net profit of 2004 (total sum of Baht 51.30 million). The dividend was paid to shareholders during 2005.
At the Board of Director Meetings of the Company, held on August 11, 2004, dividends of Baht 0.16 per share were approved
from net profit of the first six-month period for the year 2004 (total sum of Baht 43.20 milion). The dividend was paid to
shareholders during 2004.
At the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company, held on April 23 2004, dividends of Baht 3.40 per share were
approved from net profit of 2003 (total sum of Baht 91.80 million). The dividend was paid to shareholders during 2004.
Financial instruments

Financial risk management policies
The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and from non-
performance of confractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not issue derivative financial instruments for
speculative or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s operations and ifs
cash flows because loan interest rates are mainly fixed. The Group is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowings
(Note 11). The Group mitigates this risk by ensuring that the majority of its borrowings are at fixed interest rates

Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to settle its financial and
confractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire purchase agreements
and the installment accounts receivable are secured as collateral by the products sold. At the balance sheet date there were

no significant concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
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financial asset in the balance sheet.

Liquidiity risk
The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by manage-
ment fo finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values
The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm’s length fransaction. In determining the fair value of its financial assets and liabilities, the Company takes into account
its current circumstances and the costs that would be incurred fo exchange or seftle the underlying financial instrument.
Management estimates that the fair value of financial instruments; cash and cash equivalents, frade receivable and payable,
bank overdrafts and short-term borrowings are equal to their amounts carried in the balance sheetfs because of the short-term
maturity of these financial instruments. Management believe that the fair value of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities do
not materially differ from their carrying value.

25. Commitments

Consolidated The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
(in Baht)
Within 1 year 87,061,050 35,043,430 87,061,050 35,043,430
More than 1 year 157,533,460 46,483,503 157,533,460 46,483,503
Total 244,594,510 81,526,933 244,594,510 81,526,933

26. Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2005, the Group had bank guarantees of Baht 21.92 million for electricity and other business transaction
required in the normal course of business.

27. Reclassification of accounts
Certain accounts in the 2004 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the presentation in the 2005

financial statements.
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